A.

S 0w

=

(= == v r=3d City Hall

117 S. Main Street
Fayette, MO 65248
Ph:(660) 248-5246
Fax:(660) 248-3502

Tentative Agenda
January 27, 2026

Regular Meeting of the Board of Alderman of the City of Fayette
Fayette City Hall, 117 South Main, Fayette, MO 65248
Tuesday, January 27, 2026 at 6:00 p.m.
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
ADDITIONS TO AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
ALDERMAN HELD ON JANUARY 13, 2026

PUBLIC HEARING BEGIN:

THE PURPOSE OF THIS SPECIAL HEARING IS TO CONSIDER CONDITIONAL USE
WITHIN RS1 ZONING DESIGNATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW
AMBULANCE BUILDING AND OPERATION.

PUBLIC HEARING END

INVITED GUESTS:
1. Bekki Galloway — Sons of the American Revolution, Liberty tree plant in Fayette

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION:

CITY STAFF REPORTS:

1. Timothy Wells — City Marshal
Sonny Conrow — Electric Superintendent
Dennis Daniels — Street Superintendent
City Administrator — Deanna Cooper
City Attorney — Nathan Nickolaus

SNh W

OLD BUSINESS:

1. DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF FAYETTE HOUSING AUTHORITY
REQUEST FOR EXEMPTION TO THE PILOT FEES THAT ARE OWED AND
REQUEST FOR EXCEMPTION FOR THE FUTURE PILOT FEES.



(= == v r=3d City Hall

117 S. Main Street
Fayette, MO 65248
Ph:(660) 248-5246
Fax:(660) 248-3502

2. DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF BATTERY BANK, RACK AND
INSTALLATION PURCHASE FOR DC POWER GRID SYSTEM AS REPRESENTED
IN UPDATED QUOTE.

K. NEW BUSINESS:

1. DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION # 2026-02 APPROVING
INVOICES FOR PAYMENT.

2. EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION:
David Wallace — 5 years of service
Mati Rogers — 3 years of service

L. BOARD OF ALDERMAN COMMENTS & COMMITTEE UPDATE:
1. David Frees - East Ward

Ronda Gerlt - East Ward

Patrick Roll - Northwest Ward

Grafton Cook - Southwest Ward

Michelle Ishmael - Northwest Ward

JB Waggoner - Southwest Ward

AR T

M. Motion to adjourn to closed session pursuant to RSMO Chapter 610.021 (2) leasing, purchase
or sale of real estate by a public government body where public knowledge of the transaction
might adversely affect the legal consideration therefore: RSMO Chapter 610.021 (3) hiring,
firing, disciplining or promoting of particular employees by a public governmental body when
personal information about the employee is discussed or recorded; RSMO Chapter 610.021
(13) individually identifiable personal records, performance rating or records pertaining to
employees or applicants for employment

N. MOTION TO ADJOURNMENT

Posted Monday January 26, 2026



REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
ALDERMAN OF THE CITY OF FAYETTE,
MISSOURI
TUESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2026

CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Board of Aldermen of the City of Fayette was called to order at 6:00 p.m.,
January 13, 2026, by Mayor Greg Stidham.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Everyone in the Chamber rose for the Pledge of Allegiance led by Alderman JB Waggoner.
ROLL CALL
Roll Call verified Six Board Members present for the meeting.

Responding to the Roll Call: Alderman David Frees, Alderwoman Ronda Gerlt, Alderman Patrick Roll,
Alderman Grafton Cook, Alderwoman Michelle Ishmael and Alderman JB Waggoner.

ADDITIONS TO AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Alderman Frees moved to approve the Agenda as presented. Alderwoman Ishmael seconded the motion.
Six voting Aye. Nays — none. Motion passed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMAN
HELD ON DECEMBER 9, 2025

Alderman Cook moved to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held December 9, 2025. Alderman
Frees seconded the motion. Six voting Aye. Nays — none. Motion passed.

INVITED GUESTS

1. Denise Haskamp — Presentation of the Tree Board Grant Award
Ms. Haskamp informed the Council the excitement of being the recipient of the Tree Grant from
Howard Electric. She also stated that the Tree Board project includes the planting of 16 trees along
Highway 240 on the West corridor coming into town to beautify the area.

2. Ann Schnell — Fayette Housing Authority

Ms. Schnell in representation of the Housing Authority stated that the Housing Authority has made
Payments in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) to the City under an agreement that was apparently established
in the 1970’s; however, no copies of this agreement have been found.

Ms. Schnell explained that the PILOT amount should be calculated as 10% of the total rental
income charged by the Housing Authority, less allowed deductible expenses. She requested that
the Council forgive the outstanding balance and consider waving future PILOT payments. She also
noted that the Housing Authority is planning a $1°700,000 project to upgrade electrical wiring and
install energy-efficient equipment and solar panels in addition to paying for all the utilities.

City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, December 9, 2025



The Council requested revenue reports from the Housing Authority in order to make an informed
decision.

Alderman Cook moved to table the discussion regarding the Fayette Housing Authority’s request
for exemption from PILOT fees until additional information is received. Alderman Roll seconded
the motion. Motion passed.

3. Bryan Kopp — GBA George Butler Associates, Inc.

Mr. Kopp, representing GBA Building Inspectors, presented the Company to the Council. He stated
that GBA has offices in several states like Washington, North Carolina, Texas, Nebraska Missouri
with its headquarters in Lenexa, Kansas. He explained that GBA have inspectors and ICC Certified
technicians based in Columbia, Missouri, with extensive Municipal experience.

Mr. Kopp noted that GBA can provide building inspection and code enforcement services. He also
stated that the company can assist with ordinance amendments or revisions, cleaning up the zoning
code and training for City staff, development of the Building Inspection department as well as other
services.

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

e George Befort
Mr. Befort informed the Council that the State of Missouri has become the first state to be 100%
County Purple State. The Council expressed its appreciation for his hard work on this achievement
and for his service.

CITY STAFF REPORTS

e  Matt Johnson — Police Department
Officer Johnson was represented by Officer Abbott who informed the Council about vandalism that
occurred at the high school football stadium. He requested that anybody with live cameras in the
area contact the Police Department to assist with the investigation.

¢ Sonny Conrow — Electric Superintendent
Mr. Conrow informed the Council that following an accident that struck an electrical pole and
locked out the Northwest circuit, and with assistance from MPUA, it was found that 45 out of 61
batteries are leaking. He stated that this issue requires immediate attention and would cost
approximately $45,000. This expense was not budgeted and would need to be paid from reserves.
Alderwoman Gerlt moved to approve the purchase upon receipt of an estimate and delivery time
information. Alderman Roll seconded the motion. Six voting Aye. Nays — none. Motion passed.

e Curtis Hammons — Water Superintendent

Mr. Hammons informed the Council that the Regional Water Commission requested each member
to vote on whether to include Howard County Consolidated Water District #2 as a member or only
as a purchasing customer. He recommended that the City vote to add the district as a member and
stated that Howard County Regional Water has the capacity to do so.

Mr. Hammons also noted the need for nomination of a substitute representative in the event he is
unable to attend meetings of the Howard Council Regional Water Commission. He stated that
David Beach is willing to serve as a substitute if Mr. Hammons is unable to attend.

City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, December 9, 2025



Dennis Daniels — Street Superintendent
Mr. Daniels informed the Council that the picnic tables have been received and that staff are in the
process of assembling them. He also noted that they are grading at DC Rogers.

Deanna Cooper — City Administrator
Ms. Cooper provided the Council with updates on the following topics:
o BS&A has uploaded the City’s data and has begun to integrate it into their software.
Conference calls have been held to identify City processes for the integration.
o Staff are working with KPM on the audit process.
o Repairs at the intersection of Church, Walnut and Depot Streets are expected to begin in
approximately three weeks.
o The DC Rogers Wing Wall project is on hold due to weather conditions and access issues.
o The building inspector position is open to both internal and external candidates.

City Attorney — Nathan Nickolaus

Mayor Stidham asked Attorney Nickolaus to explain the process for handling a vacant ward
position for the April 2026 elections. Mr. Nickolaus explained that any individual wishing to file
for the position must do so at the County Clerk’s office by the established deadline. If no candidates
file and the ballot is blank; write-in candidates may be permitted.

If a candidate is elected, the City must verify the individual’s eligibility prior to the swear in,
including residency withing the City and respective ward, payment of taxes and confirmation that
the individual does not have a felony. Following the election, the Council will certify the results
and authorize swearing in.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

PRESENTATION OF MEMORIAL CITIZEN APPRECIATION CERTIFICATE TO THE
FAMILY OF MR. JESSIE WILLIAMS.

The Mayor read the Memorial Citizen Appreciation Certificate and presented it to the family of
Mr. Jessie Williams.

DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF FAYETTE HOUSING AUTHORITY REQUEST FOR
EXEMPTION TO THE PILOT FEES THAT ARE OWED AND REQUEST FOR EXCEMPTION
FOR THE FUTURE PILOT FEES.

This item was addressed under Citizens’ Participation, Item #2.

DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF GBA AGREEMENT FOR BUILDING INSPECTOR
SERVICES.

Ms. Cooper clarified that the City has the permit process in place and is seeking to modernize it
with the guidance from GBA, including the development of a packet with all required information
and step-by-step process. She also clarified that the agreement would allow the City to utilize GBA
services as needed, from the variety of services offered by GBA.

City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, December 9, 2025



Alderman Cook moved to approve the engagement of services with GBA Building Inspectors.
Alderman Roll seconded the motion. Six voting Aye. Nays — none. Motion passed.

DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF BATTERY BANK, RACK AND INSTALLATION
PURCHASE FOR DC POWER GRID SYSTEM.

This item was addressed under City Staff Reports, Item #2, Sonny Conrow — Electric
Superintendent.

DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL AS HOWARD COUNTY REGIONAL WATER
DISTRICT MEMBER TO INCLUDE HOWARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED WATER
DISTRICT #2 AS A NEW MEMBER AND PURCHASING CUSTOMER TO HOWARD
COUNTY REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT.

Alderman Waggoner moved to table the discussion until the City receives additional information.
Alderman Roll seconded the motion. Six voting Aye. Nays — none. Motion passed.

APPOINTMENT OF SUBSTITUTE OR SECOND REPRESENTATIVE TO THE HOWARD
COUNTY REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT BOARD (CURTIS HAMMONS CURRENT
REPRESENTATIVE).

Alderman Frees moved to approve the appointment of David Beach as a substitute representative
to the Howard County Regional Water Commission. Alderwoman Ishmael seconded the motion.
Six voting Aye. Nays — none. Motion passed.

DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF TEMPORARY OFFICE SPACE RENTAL FOR CITY
MARSHAL AT THE KELLER BUILDING.

City Administrator, Ms. Cooper explained that with the partial return to work of Marshal Wells
with sedentary duties, the City needs to provide an adequate space for him to be able to move with
his wheelchair. She stated that Keller Building has spaces available at around $154 a month with
a month to month-based lease with all utilities included.

Alderman Frees moved to approve the month-to-month lease at Kelle Building for City Marshal
office. Alderwoman Ishmael seconded the motion. Six voting Aye. Nays — none. Motion passed.

DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION # 2026-01 APPROVING INVOICES
FOR PAYMENT.

Alderman Roll moved to approve the Resolution # 2026-01 approving invoices for payment and
salaries in the total sum of 460,044.86 which includes, General Fund $89,500.73, Electric Fund
$207,366.56, Water Fund $137,808,.21 and Sewer Fund $25,369.36. Alderman Frees seconded the
motion. Six voting Aye. Nays — none. Motion passed.

City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, December 9, 2025



BOARD OF ALDERMAN COMMENTS & COMMITTEE UPDATE

Mayor Stidham asked the Council members to share three accomplishments that they would like to see
achieved in the City in 2026.

Alderman David Frees - East Ward

Alderman Frees stated that he would like to see the streets repaired as a priority.

Alderwoman Ronda Gerlt - East Ward

Alderwoman Gerlt stated that she would like to see the streets repaired, parking spaces painted in the most
economical manner and more frequent publication of revenue and expenses details in the newspaper.
Additionally, she would like the City to take a closer look at the historic preservation of the buildings in
town, with the assistance of Historic Preservation Commission (HPC).

Alderman Patrick Roll - Northwest Ward

Alderman Roll expressed that he would like to see development with the Community Housing Foundation,
exploring all available grants and financing opportunities for a new water park, and addressing streets
repairs through a five-year plan.

Alderman Grafton Cook - Southwest Ward

Alderman Cook stated that he would like to see the Police Department offices relocated to the Keller
Building; the City’s master plan updated, and the downtown parking and traffic patterns clearly defined
and implemented.

Alderwoman Michelle Ishmael - Northwest Ward

Alderwoman Ishmael stated that she agreed with the comments expressed by the Council members and
added that she would like to see stronger relationships among Council members, citizens and
Commissioners. She also emphasized strengthening the relationship with the Police Department to support
the recruitment of new officers. Additionally, she would like to support the Economic Development efforts
to attract more business to town and assisting Ms. Cooper with grant research.

Alderman JB Waggoner - Southwest Ward

Alderman Waggoner stated that he would like the City’s financial audits done and remain current, including
regulatory compliance GAAP to ensure proper management of the City. His second point focused on
continuing to rebuild and establish processes, procedures and reporting systems to effectively operate the
City. He emphasized the importance of identifying key positions and cross-training to prevent loss of
continuity and carry that knowledge forward. He also mentioned that he would like a review of ordinances
and statutes performed to ensure the City follows all requirements as Board of Alderman.

Alderman Waggoner expressed the importance of planning and executing and mentioned some initiatives

that he would like to see like a forum where candidates for City positions have the opportunity to be heard,
hiring a professional grant writer and finalizing and executing the downtown parking decision.

City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, December 9, 2025



Finally, Alderman Waggoner expressed his desire for the development of a comprehensive sidewalk
improvements plan for pedestrian traffic, which he called “Walkable Fayette”.

ADJOURNMENT

Alderman Frees moved to adjourn at 8:05 p.m. Alderman Cook seconded the motion. Six voting Aye.
Nays — 0. Motion passed.

Respectfully submitted by:

Maria Rogers, City Clerk

Greg Stidham, Mayor

City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, December 9, 2025



PUBLIC NOTICE
CITY OF FAYETTE, MISSOURI
CITY OF FAYETTE BOARD OF ALDERMEN SPECIAL HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Fayette, Missouri
will hold a Special Public Hearing on Tuesday, Jan. 27th, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at the City
Administration Building, 117 S. Main Street, Fayette, Missouri, at the regularly scheduled City
Council Meeting.

The purpose of this Special Hearing is to consider conditional use within a RS1 Zoning
designation. The request pertains to All of Lots One (1), two {2), Three (3) and Four {4) of
Morrison Square of Morrison Place Addition to the City of Fayette, located within the city
limits of Fayette and the associated RS1 Zoning area. The conditional use requested pertains to
the construction of a new ambulance building and operation thereof.

All interested parties are encouraged to attend and will be given the opportunity to be heard.

Legal Description:

All of Lots One (1), two (2), Three (3) and Four {4) of Morrison Square of Morrison Place Addition to
the City of Fayette

By order of the Board of Aldermen, City of Fayette
Dated, this 12th day of January 2026.



PILOT — Payment in Lieu of Taxes

PILOT payments made by public housing authority to local cities or counties. It repfaces the
traditional property taxes since public housing authorities are tax exempt. Calculation is
determined by 10% of the project’s total shelter rents {the amount charged to tenants). This
amount may be lower if state law or an agreement with the local governing body specifies a
different amount. Payments made for the “cleaning and unlocking/locking” of Schnell Hall as
well as supplies (roughly $200} needed for cleaning are deducted from the PILOT fees.

We are asking the city to waive the past due balance and all future amounts. The money would
help assist the housing authority to continue to provide affordable housing to low-income
individuals/families. Other cities and housing authorities have this agreement,



COMPUTATION OF PAYMENTS
IN LIEU OF TAXES

U.S. DEPT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT
LOW-RENT PUBLIC HOUSING

FAYETTE HOUSING AUTHORITY
302 VILLARS DRIVE
FAYETTE, MO 65248-1314

LHA Owned Rental Housing Project
Fiscal Year End: 31-Dec-20

Contract Number: Fiy-1248
Project Number: MOO056001

PART | - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT CHARGED
1. Dwelling Rentals {Account 3110)
2. Excess Utilities (Account 3120}
3. Nan dwelling Rentals
Home Buyers Monthly Payments for:
. Earned Home Paymenis
. Nonroutine Maintenance Reserve
. Total Rental or Homebuyer {sum lines 1 thru 5)
. Tatal Utilities {4300 Group)

= 0 A

8. SHELTER RENT CHARGES {line & minus 7}

101,934.00

£ Sh £7 £R £° £
'

$ 101,834.00
$ 52,203.42

3 48,730.58

PART Il - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT COLLECTED (to be completed only if cooperation
agreement provides for payment of PILOT on a basis of Shelter Rent Collected)

9. Accounts Receivable at beginning of vear.
10. Total Line 8 and 9.

11. Less Collection Losses {Account 4570)
12. Less Accounis Receivable at end of year.
13. SHELTER RENT COLLECTED

14. Approximate full Real Property Tax

49,730.58

£ h 8 &

$ 49,730.58

PART V - PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES

15, 10% OF Line 8 or 13, whichever is applicahle

15.a. Less Community Center Cleaning Costs Deducted from PILOT

15.b. Adjust PILOT due for rounding
16. Payment in lieu of Tax {lesser of Line 15 or 14)

4,973.06
{4,500.00)

473.06

& £h

Were any expenses incured for the project{s) during the fiscal year for services or
facilities which the local taxing body should have furnished under the terms of the

Cooperation Agreement? i

YES NO "

If answer is "YES", will such expenses be deducted from PILOT or otherwise collected

from the the applicable taxing body?

YES NO

If answer is "NO", attach a statement showing the amount of such expenses incurred

and the reason for not collecting.

1/ If the percentage specified in the Cooperation Agreement or the Contract with HUD is lower, such lower

percentage shall be used.

Prepared by:
Rick Schwartz

Fee Accountant
Approved by:
LeeAnna Lortz
Executive Director

HUD-52267




COMPUTATION OF PAYMENTS
IN LIEU OF TAXES

U.S. BEPT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT
LOW-RENT PUBLIC HOUSING

FAYETTE HOUSING AUTHORITY
302 VILLARS DRIVE
FAYETTE, MO 65248-1314

LHA Owned Rental Housing Project
Fiscal Year End: 31-Dec-21

Contract Number: F¥-1248
Project Number: MOO56001

PART | - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT CHARGED
1. Dwelling Rentals (Account 3110)
2. Excess Utllitles (Account 3120)
3. Nan dwelling Rentals
Home Buyers Monthly Payments for:
4. Earned Home Payments
5. Nonroutine Maintenance Reserve
6. Total Rental or Homebuyer {(sum lines 1 thru 5)
7. Total Utilities (4300 Group)

8. SHELTER RENT CHARGES (line 6 minus 7)

107,844.00

P e e
1

107,844.00
45,825.87

= P

$ 62,018.13

PART Il - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT COLLECTED (io be completed only if cooperation
agreement pravides for payment of PILOT on a basis of Shelter Rent Collected)

9. Accounts Recelvable at beginning of year.
10. Total Line 8 and 8.

11. Less Collection Losses {Account 4570)
12. Less Accounts Receivable at end of year,
13. SHELTER RENT COLLECTED

14. Approximate full Real Property Tax

62,018.13

£ & & 8

$ 62,018.13

PART V - PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES

15, 10% OF Line 8 or 13, whichever is applicable

15.a. Less Community Center Cleaning Costs Deducted from PILOT

15.b. Adjust PILOT due for rounding
18. Payment in lieu of Tax {lesser of Line 15 or 14)

6,201.81
(4,500.00)

£ €F €7 £

1,701.81

Were any expensas incured for the project(s) during the fiscal year for services or
facilities which the local taxing body should have furnished under the terms of the

Cooperation Agreement?

YES NO

If answer is "YES", will such expenses he deducted from PILOT or otherwise caollected

from the the applicable taxing body?

YES NO

If answer is "NO", attach a statement showing the amount of such expenses incurred

and the reasan for not collecting.

1/ 1If the percentage specified in the Coaperation Agreement or the Contract with HUD is lower, such lower

percentage shall be used.

Prepared by:
Rick Schwartz

Fee Accountant

Approved by:
LeeAnna Lortz

Executive Director

HUD-52267




COMPUTATION OF PAYMENTS U.S. DEPT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT

IN LIEU OF TAXES LOW-RENT PUBLIC HOUSING
LHA Owned Rental Housing Project

FAYETTE HOUSING AUTHORITY Fiscal Year End: 31-Dec-22
302 VILLARS DRIVE Contract Number: FiW-1248
FAYETTE, MO 85248-1314 Project Number: MO056001
PART | - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT CHARGED
1. Dwelling Rentals {Account 3110) $ 119,140.00
2. Excess Utilities {Account 3120) $ -
3. Non dwelling Rentals 3 -

Home Buyers Monthly Payments for: 3 -
4. Earned Home Payments $ -
5. Nonroutine Mainienance Reserve $ =
6. Total Rental or Homebuyer (sum lines 1 thru 5) $ 119,140.00
7. Total Utilities (4300 Group) 3 41,705.47
8. SHELTER RENT CHARGES (line 6 minus 7) 3 77,434.53

PART Il - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT COLLECTED {to be completed only if cooperation
agreement provides for payment of PILOT ¢n a basis of Shelter Rent Collected)

77,434.53

9. Accounts Recefvable at beginning of year,
10. Total Line 8 and 9.

11. Less Collection Losses (Account 4570)
12, Less Accounts Receivable at end of year.
13. SHELTER RENT COLLECTED 3 77,434.53

o A P

14. Approximate full Real Property Tax $ =

PART V - PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES

15. 10% OF Line 8 or 13, whichever is applicable 3 7.743.45
15.a. Less Community Center Cleaning Costs Deducted from PILOT 3 (4,500.00)
15.b. Adjust PILOT due for rounding $ -

16. Payment in lieu of Tax {lesser of Line 15 or 14) $ 3,243.45
Were any expenses incured for the project{(s} during the fiscal year far services or
facilittes which the logal taxing body should have furnished under the terms of the
Cooperation Agreement? YES NO
If answer is "YES", will such expenses be deducted from PILOT or otherwise collected
from the the applicable taxing body? YES NO

[f answer is "NO", attach a statement showing the amount of such expenses incurred
and the reason for not collecting.

1/ If the percentage specified in the Cooperation Agreement or the Contract with HUD is lower, such lower
percentage shall be used.

Prepared by:
Rick Schwartz

Fee Accountant

Approved by:

LeeAnna lLoriz

Exacutive Director HUD-52267




COMPUTATION OF PAYMENTS U.S. DEPT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT

IN LIEU QF TAXES . LOW-RENT PUBLIC HOUSING
. LHA Owned Rental Housing Project
FAYETTE HOUSING AUTHORITY Fiscal Year End: 31-Dec-23
302 VILLARS DRIVE Contract Number: FW-1248
FAYETTE, MO 85248-1314 Project Number: MOD56001

PART I - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT CHARGED
1. Dwelling Rentais {Account 3110)
2. Excess Utilities (Account 3120)
3. Non dwslling Rentals
Hame Buyers Monthly Payments for:
4. Earmed Home Payments
5. Nanroutine Maintenance Reserve
6. Total Rental or Homebuyer {sum lines 1 thru 5} $ 142,425.72
7. Total Utilities {4300 Group) 3 45,313.13

142,425.72

@ R B B B

8. SHELTER RENT CHARGES {line 6 minus 7) $ 97,112.59

PART Il - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT COLLECTED (io be completed only if cooperation
agreement provides for payment of PILOT on a basis of Shelter Rent Collected)

9. Accounts Receivable at beginning of year.
10. Total Line 8 and 9.

11. Less Collection Losses {Account 4570)
12. Less Accounts Receivable at end of year.
13. SHELTER RENT COLLECTED $ 97,112.59

97,112.59

“r € o 5

14. Approximate full Real Property Tax $ =

PART V - PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES

15. 10% OF Line 8 or 13, whichever is applicable $ 9,711.26
15.a. Less Community Genter Cleaning Costs Deducted from PILOT $ (4,500.00)
15.b. Adjust PILOT due for rounding $ -

16. Payment in lieu of Tax {lesser of Line 15 or 14) $ 5,211.26
Woere any expenses incured for the project(s) during the fiscal year for services or
facilities which the local taxing body should have furnished under the terms of the
Cooperation Agreement? YES NO
If answer is "YES", will such expenses be deducted from PILOT or otherwise collected
from the the applicable taxing body? YES NO

if answer is "NO", attach a statement showing the amount of such expenses incurred
and the reason for not collecting.

1/ If the percentage specified in the Cooperation Agreement or the Contract with HUD is lower, such lower
percentage shall be used.

Prepared by:
Rick Schwartz

Fee Accountant

Approved by:

LeeAnna Shiflett

Executive Director HUD-52267




COMPUTATION OF PAYMENTS U.5. DEPT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT

IN LIEU OF TAXES LOW-RENT PUBLIC HOUSING
LHA Qwned Rental Housing Project

FAYETTE HOUSING AUTHORITY Fiscal Year End: 31-Dec-24
302 VILLARS DRIVE Contract Number: FWW-1248
FAYETTE, MO 65248-1314 Project Number: MO056001
PART [ - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT CHARGED
1. Dwelling Rentals {Account 3110) $ 146,093.00
2. Excess Utilities (Account 3120} $ -
3. Nen dwelling Rentals $ -

Home Buyers Monthly Payments for: $ -
4, Earned Home Payments $ -
5. Nonroutine Maintenance Reserve 3 -
6. Total Rental or Hoemebuyer {sum lines 1 thru 5) 3 146,093.00
7. Total Utilities {4300 Group) $ 54,407.11
8. SHELTER RENT CHARGES (line 8 minus 7) $ 91,685.89

PART Il - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT CCLLECTED (to be completed only if cooperation
agreement provides for payment of PILOT on a basis of Shelter Rent Collected)

91,685.89

9. Accounts Receivable at beginning of year.
10. Total Line 8 and 9.

11. Less Collection Losses {Account 4570}
12. Less Accounts Receivable at end of year,
13. SHELTER RENT COLLECTED $ 91,685.89

R e R ]

14. Approximate full Real Property Tax $ =

PART V - PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES

15. 10% OF Line 8 or 13, whichever is applicable
15.a. Less Community Center Cleaning Costs Deducted from PILOT
15.b, Adjust PILOT due for rounding

16. Payment in lieu of Tax {lesser of Line 15 or 14}

9,168.59
(4,500.00)

4,668.58

w6 o &5

Were any expenses incured for the project(s) during the fiscal year for services or

facilities which the local taxing body should have fumished under the terms of the

Cooperation Agreement? YES NO
If answer is "YES", will such expenses be deducted from PILOT or otherwise collected

from the the applicable taxing body? YES NO
If answer is "NQO", attach a statement showing the amount of such expenses incurred

and the reasen for not collecting.

1/ If the percentage specified in the Cooperation Agreement ar the Contract with HUD is lower, such lower
percentage shall be used. :

Prepared by:
Rick Schwartz

Fee Accountant

Approved by:

Kathryn Leaton :
Executive Director HUD-52067




A= LOUCKS & SCHWARTZ

HUER ACCOUHTIRG & CONSYLTING SERVICES

March 14, 2025

EATHRYN LEATON

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FAYETTE
302 VILLERS DRIVE

FAYETTE, MO 65248-1314

Dear Kathryn,

Enclosed please find the following form lor the fiscal vear ended December 31, 2024 for
Public Housing:

I 32267 - Computation of Payments in Lieu of Taxes {zign where indicated)

Please pay the amount indicated on Fonn HUD-52267 to the applicable taxing bady as
determined by vour Cooperation Agresment.

[f yow have any questions coneerning the above, please feel free 1o contact us.

Sincerely,

Zeek L. Scthewanty

Rick L. Schwartz
Managing Partner

Enclosure

TOM LOUCKS - RICK SCHWARTE
WWW BORSINgaccouUntARLIom
POy Box 301+ Nappames, Indlana $6550-0501
Phone: 5747732321 - Fax: 574-Y73-2461 - Email; cickfflovckscpascom



B

LOUCKS & SCHWARTZ

HUA ACCOUNTING & CONSULTING SERVICES

March 7, 2024

LEEANNA SHIFLETT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

HOLUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FAYETTE
302 VILLERS DRIVE

FAYETTE, MO 65243-1314

Drear LeeAnna,

Enclosed please find the following form for the fiscil year ended December 31, 2023 for
Public Housing:

1. 52267 - Computation of Payvments in Lieu of Taxes {sign where indicated)

Please pay the amount indicated on Form HUD-52267 1o the applicable taxing body as
determined by your Cooperation Agreement.

If you have any questions concerning the above, please feel free to contact us,

Sincerely,

Zict L. Schwants

Rick L. Schwartz
Managing Pariner

Enclosure

TOM LOUCKS - BICK SCHWARTZ
i housingaceguntantogm
PO, Box 501 = Mappanes, Indiana 465500501
Phohe: 574-773-2321 - Faw 574-773-2461 ¢ Emaik pock@oucksopazoon



T3 oucs & scimanz

HUD ACCOLHTING & CONSULTING SERVICES

March 6, 2023

LEEANNA LORTZ

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FAYETTE
302 VILLERS DRIVE

FAYETTE, MO 65248-1314

Deear LeeAnna.,

Enclosed please find the following form for the fiscal vear ended December 31, 2022 for
Fublic Housing:

I. 52267 - Computation of Payments in Lieu of Taxes {sign where indicated)

Please pay the amount indicated on Form HUD=32267 1o the applicable taxing body as
determined by yvour Cooperation Agreement,

11 you have any questions concerning the above, please feel free to contact us.

smeerely,

Rick L. Schwarts

Rick L. Schwartz
hManaging Partner

Enclosure

TOM LOUCKS + RICK SCHWARTZ
www housingaccountant.com

P.3. Box 501 « Mappaned, Indiana 46550-0501
Phone: 574-773-2321+ Fax: 574-773-2461 - Email: doekdévigucksepas cnm



SB/D9 16215

U.5. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSIHS RHD UREAN DEVELOBMENT T g
LOW-BENT HOUSING PRDGEAM 0 L owoed mental Housing
HDHPUTRTIGH OF PAYMEMNTS TN LIED OF TAXES | | LEL Owned  Whecwnerahip
Subgtitute Form HUD-52257 For Fi
. ; 12/31/08
HAME ‘OF LOCAL BOUSING AUTHORITY CONTEACT HUMWBER
FAYETTE HOUSING AUTHORITY FH=1248
ADORZSS BROJECT WIMEER (5]
302 VILLARS DRIVE, FAYETTE, MO 65248-1314 M3O55001

COHFUTATION OF SNELTER RENT CRARGOD
1, Dwallling Bantal [Account 31100 5‘1},1']'3‘.{:!1}
2. Excooss Pilicles (kecomb 1136)
3. MHondwelllisg Rental {&cocount 31900
Hemabuyers Heakhly FPayments fory

4, FEapmad Hond Paywents (hecount 77134

£, Honroutios Malntonancs Reesrve [Aocount T914)

£. Total Rectal or Homebuyers Payments Chared (Lioes 1 to 5§ 90,17%, 00
T, TeGal ULillcies Expenae (Atcounts in 4300 gidgp) 41 ,585.78
B, SHELTER BENT CHARGED (Line & mimua Lipa 7) 48, 553,22

COMPFITATION OF SEHELTER BEHT COLLECTED
9. Aooounbs Receivahls (Recount 1127 or 1124 atk Beginnding of [iscsl yeaz|
1. Tecal of Linea & and 2 y
Ieiksoticne
1l. Collection Lospen (Racount 4070 during eurrent Clsoal year
1. hocounts Recelwalle (Account 1k3%F or 1134] et end of fiscal yeat
13. GHELTER FRENT COLLECTED (Lime 10 minws total of Lines 11 & 13}

COMPUTATION OF AFFRONIMATE PULL REAL PROPERTY TAXES

TARING DISTRICTS |1) — AESEEEADLE VALU® 13)  TAX RAYE (3} AT (1)
Howard County/City of Fayette 1,422,400.00 02721600 38, 584 .20
¥
1%, Ppproximste Full Real Propecty Taxes (Toral of ancants in Col ) 38,984,320

PRpTE IH LIFU OF TAXER

15, 10, 000% af kina @ sy Line 13, whichever in applicable : - 4,858 32
Community Cénter Cleaning Deelieeteel ( 3,900.00 )
16, TPRYMERITS I LIED OF TRXES |Lina 15 or Lisd 14, whighewssr is leossr] -Ff‘um 'E‘i la+ G B Py

Wurg aoy expenses Encurred [or che projectis] duriesg the Ciscal year for services or faciliktiss which the lscal taxilng bedy
ahould have fornisbed wndes Cha Terme of che Cooperasico hgreenent? | Ites [¥)r0, I the snswsp I8 "y=&, " wlll such

expenses e deductsd from BILOT ar ptherwioe collascted [ron Che applicable taxing bodyy § 1¥ES [ Je0,  IC-the anewer 16
*no, * aktach & stotement showing ke amcant af such sxpsmess bneueyed and the resson for nok collection.

E wukh IRID ls lower s

FREPASED DY APDROVER BY
signaturs E‘-'b/ &w@ﬂ’ sigoause RQAE s O N Mo wOREsR
/ i

riete FEE ACCOUNTARNT paee 272809 mice EXgoutive Director Date ,3 -2 =S

. L






COMPUTATION OF PAYMENTS LS, DEPT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT
I LIEL OF TAXES LOW-RENT PUBLIC HOUSING

LHA Dwned Rental Housing Projec
FAYETTE HOUSING AUTHORITY Figcal Year End, 37Dt 200
IEVILLARE DRIVE Contract Member: Fi-1248
FAYETTE, MO B5248-1314 Prosect Mumber; hEASE01

PART | - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT CHARGED
1. Dwsling Rentaks (Account 3110)

&, Excass LGHies (Account 3120)

3 Mon dweling Rernlats

Home Buyers Monthiy Paymenis fos;

4. Earmed Homa Paymants

5. Monrpuline Maimanancs Rasecs

&. Total Rental of Hormebuyer {sum Bnas 1 thru 5)

7. Todal Uilies {4300 Growp)

104,834, (i)

L P )

101,934.00
520342

H

8. SHELTER RENT CHARGES (liné B minusg ) 3 449, 73058

PART Il - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT COLLECTED {io be completed snly if cooperation
agreemant provides for penyrient of PILOT on & basls of Shalter Rent Caollecied)

B, Acoounts Recehable at baginning of year,
1. Total Lina B and 9.

11, Less Collaclion Losses (Acoount 4570)
12, Le=s Accounts Recsivabls at end of year.
13. BHELTER RENT COLLECTED & 49,730.54

43 730.58

o i A i

14. Approxmals full Resl Propery Tax 5

PART V¥ - PAYMENT IM LIEU OF TAXKES

4,073.08

15, 10% OF Line & or 13, whichever is applicable
{4,500.00)

152, Lese Communiy Center Cleaning Costs Deducted from PILOT
16,0, Adjust PILOT dus for rounding

16, Paymend in lisu of Tax {lessar of Line 15.0r 14) 47306

L

Were sy sxpenaes Intured for il project]s) dudng he fiscal pesr for sardces o

facilibes whech the local {axing body shoukd have furnished under the tenms of the

Coaperation Agneemant? YES WO
If answer is “YES", will such expenses be deducted brom FILOT or olhenwse collected

fresvs ths bhe applicable taxing body? YES MO
IE-answar is "WO®, attach 3 slatamant showing the amount of such expenses incurred

arnd he reasan lor nob codlecting.

10 I the percenlage specifed in the Cocparation Agresmant or tha Contract with HUD s fowar, such lower
prcentags shall ba used.

Proganad By,

Rick Sahwartz
Fea Acoouiant
Anprovad by
Lasssfrea Loz
Exacative Diracior

HUD-52267




COMPUTATION OF PAYMENTS
IN LIEU OF TAXES

LS. DEFT OF HOUSING & URBAM DEVELOPMENT
LOW-RENT PUBLIC HOUSING

FAYETTE HOUSING AUTHORITY
02 VILLARS DRIVE
FAYETTE, MO 6§5246-1314

LHA Ouwned Rental Housing Project
Fiacal raar End: I=Dec-21

Contracl Murmbas Fu-1247
Project Mumber: MOD56001

PART | - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT CHARGED
1. Dwelling Rentals { Account 31140)
2. Excess Utdibes (Account 3120
3. Mon dwelling Rt
Home Buyers Monthly Paymands for
4, Eamned Home Payments
5, Monrouline Maintenance Reserss
6, Total Rendal or Homabwyer (sum lines 1 thru 3)
T Total Ulibes (4300 Growp)

8. SHELTER RENT CHARGES {lins & minus 7}

107 .844.00

OF O U AR 4R
'

b3 107,844.00
] 4582587

$ 62,018.13

PART Il - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT COLLECTED (to be compiated only if cooperation
egreament proviges far payment of PILOT on a basis of Shalter Rent Caollected)

8. Accounts Plecawvable at baginning of year,
10, Tetad Line 8 and 9.

11. Less Codlechon Losses (Actount 4570
12, Less &ccounls Receihvable sl and of year
13, SHELTER RENT COLLECTED

14, Apprawimats full Real Proparly Tax

G2.01813

L A

5 62401813

PART V - PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES

15 105 OF Line 8 ar 13, whishever is applicable

15.3. Lees Community Centar Cleaning Cosls Deductad from PILOT

15.b. Adjust PILOT due for rounding
16 Payment in liew of Tax (lesser of Line 15 or 14)

B,201.81
14, 500.00]

L L

1,709.81

Wera any expenses incured for the project|s) during the fiscal vear for senvices or
facilities which the local Laxing body shoukd have furnished under the tenmg of The

Cooparation Agrasment?

YES NO

If answer s "YES®, will auch expenges be deductad from PILOT or cihenvise collected

from the the applicable taxing body?

YES MO

If areaeer s *MNO" attach a statement showing e amount of such expenses incurmed

and ther reason for not collecting.

1§ if the percantags specified in the Cooperation Agreamant or the Contract with HUD s lower, such lower

parcentage shal be usad.

Prepered by

Fick Schwartz
Foa Antountant
Approved by
Lesanna Lotz
Execulnve Direcior

HLUD-52 28T




COMPUTATION OF PAYMENTS LL5. DEPT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT

IN LIEU OF TAXES LOW-RENT PUBLIC HOUSING
LHA Dwned Rantal Housing Project

FAYETTE HOUSING AUTHORITY Fiscal Year End: 21-Bec-22
302 VILLARS DRIVE Contract Numibar: FW-1248
FAYETTE, MO 65248-1314 Progact Number: MODSE001
PART | - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT CHARGED
1. Dwelling Rentals (Accaunt 3110] 8 148.140.00
2. Excess Utilities (Account 3120) 5 -
3. Mon dwalling Rentals % -

Home Buyers Monthly Fayments for: 5
4. Earned Homa Payments &
8. Nonrguting Mainlanance Reserve 3 -
6. Tolal Rantal ar Homebuyer (sum lines 1 thru 5) 5 119, 140,00
7. Total Liilities {4300 Group) b 41, 705 47
8 SHELTER RENT CHARGES (line & minus 7) 8 77,434 53

PART Il - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT COLLECTED (fa be completed anly # cooperation
agreement provides for payment of PILOT on a basis of Shelter Rent Callected)

& Accounts Receivable at beginning of vear,
10. Total Line 8 and 9

11. Less Collection Lossas (Account 4570)
12 Less Accounis Receivable at and of year
13. SHELTER REMT COLLECTED 3 T7.434.53

V743453

o LS 0

4. Approximate full Real Proparty Tax 5 -

PART V - PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES

7.743.45
(4, 500.00)

15, 10% OF Line 8 ar 13, whichever iz applicabla
15.2, Less Community Center Cieaning Costs Deducted from PILOT
15.b:. Adjust PILOT dua for rounding

16. Payment in lisu of Tax (lesser of Line 15 or 14)

L B LA

324345

Were any axpensas mcured for the project{s) during the fiscal year for services ar

faciities which the local taxing body should have furmished under tha terms of the

Cooperation Agreement? YES NO
If angwer 15 "YES". will such expanses be deductad fram PILOT or otharwise collected

fram the the applicable taxing body? YES NO
If answer i "NO", alfach & staterment showing the amount of such expensas incumed

and the reason for nat collecting.

1/ If the parcentage specified in the Cooperation Agreameant or the Contract with HUD iz lower such kower
percantage shall be used.

Prepared by:
Rick Schwarz
Fee Accountant

ARRIoveS by,

Lesbfnna Lartz
Execuiva Director HUD-52267




COMPUTATION OF PAYMENTS LL5. DEPT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT

IN LIEU OF TAXES LOW-RENT PUBLIC HOUSING
LHA Owned Rental Housing Progect

FAYETTE HOUSING AUTHORITY Fiscal Yaar End: 31-Dec-23
302 VILLARS DRIVE Cantract Mumber; FW-1245
FAYETTE, MO 65248-1314 Project Number: MO05E001
PART I - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT CHARGED
1. Dwelling Rentals (Account 3110 ] 142,425.72
2. Excess Ulilities (Account 3120) % -
3. Non dwefling Rantals £

Home Buyers Monthly Payments for; s
4, Earnad Homea Payments &
5. Nonroutine Maintenance Reserve 8 -
6. Total Rental or Homeabuyer {sum lines 1 thru 5 $ 142,425.72
7. Tatal Uilities (4300 Group) b 45,313.13
&. SHELTER RENT CHARGES {lina & minus 7) $ 8711258

PART Il - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT COLLECTED (1o be completed only | cooperation
agraemanl pravides for payment of PILOT on 2 basis of Shaller Rent Collected)

8. Accounis Receivable at beginning of vear.
10, Total Line 8-and 9.

11, Less Collection Lasses {Account 4570}
12, Less Accounis Receivable at end of year. :
13. SHELTER RENT COLLECTED 8 a7,112.59

97,112,549

W BN A R

14, Approximata full Real Property Tax £

PART V - PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES

15. 10% OF Line 8 or 13, whichever is applicable % a.711.26
15.a. Less Communilty Center Cleaning Costs Deduciad from PILOT 3 (4, 500,00
15.b, Adjust PILOT due for rounding g -

16, Paymant in Feu of Tax {lesser of Line 15 or 14} 5 5.211.26
Were any expenses incured for the project(s) during the fiscal year for senices ar
facilitias which the local taxing body should have furnishad under the tarme of the
Coaperation Agreement? YES NO
If answer is "YES", will such axpanzes be deducied from PILOT or otherwise collectad
fram the the applicable taxing body? YES MO

I answar is "NO°, aliach a statemant Shewing 1he amount of such expenses incurred
ancl the reason for not collecting.

1 I the percentage spaecified in the Cooparation Agreement or tha Contract with HUD is lower, such lower
percentage zhall be used.

Preparad by
Rick Sehwartz

Faa Accountan

Leadnna Shitlsi
Execulve Diractor HLUD-52287




COMPUTATION OF PAYMENTS U.5. BEPT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT

I LIEU OF TAXES LOW-RENT PUBLIC HOUSING
LHA Owned Rental Housing Project
FAYETTE HOUSING ALUTHORITY Fiscal Yaar End: 3-Dec-24
302 VILLARS DRIVE Contract Numhber: Fu-1243
FAYETTE, MO B5248-1314 Project Number: PHCDSED0T

PART | - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT CHARGED
I Dwelling Rentals (Account 3110)
2. Excasg Lliltes {Account 3120)
3. Non dwelling Rentals
Hame Buyers Monathly Payments for
. Earned Flome Payments
. Monroutine Maintenance Reserve
. Tetal Rental or Homsbuyer (sum lines 1 thn 5) B 146,093.00
. Total Utilities (4300 Graup) ¥ 54,407 11

145,003.00

£ Ly UF SR 6R 4A

i R

£. SHELTER RENT CHARGES {line & minus 7) 3 o1 68588

PART Il - GOMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT COLLECTED |ic be eomplatad anby if cooperation
agreament pravides for payment of PILOT on a basis of Shelter Rant Collected;

81.6585.48

=

9, Accounts Receivable at baginning of year,
10. Total Line 8 and 9.

11. Less Callection Losses (Asoount 4570)
12. Less Accounts Receivable at end of vear,
13 SHELTER RENT COLLECTED

L E ]

Ly

9158589

14, Approximate full Real Property Tax 3 -

PART V - PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES

5 15850
(4,500.00)

4 B5E.59

15 10% OF Line B or 13, whichever Is applicable
15.2. Less Community Center Claaning Costs Deducted from PILOT
15.b. Adjust PILOT dua for raunding

16. Fayment in ligy of Tax (lesser of Line 15 or 14}

L7 &5 £R &R

Were any expanses incured for the project{st during the fiscal year for services or

facilities which the local taxing body should have furnished under the terms of the

Cooperation Agreement? YES NO
If answer is "YES", will such axpenses be deducted from PILOT or oiherwise collected

from the the applicable taxing body? YES NO
I answer is "MO", attach a statement showing the amount of such expenses incurrad

and the reason far not collecting.

14 If the percentage specifiad in the Cooperation Agresment ar the Contract with HUD is lewer. such lower
pieciniage shall be usad,

‘Erggarﬁd by

Rick Schwarz

Feea Acopuntant

Approvad by

Fathryn Leaton

Executve Dirsctor HUD-5226T







COMPUTATION OF PAYMENTS
IN LIEU OF TAXES

L& DEFT OF HOUSING & URSAN DEVELOPMENT
LOW-RENT PLUBLIC HOUSING

FAYETTE HOUSING AUTHORITY
40 VILLARS DRIVE
FAYETTE. MO 652481314

LHA Crned Fenfal Housin
Frseal Year End: I -Dec-14
Contrast Mumbsr: -

Projgct Number- MO05E001

FART [ - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT CHARGED
1. Dwalling Rentals (Acoount 3110)
2. Excess Ulilities (Account 3120)
3. Men dwalling Rendals
Hama Buyers Maonthly Paymants for;
4, Ezmmad Home Paymanis
5. Monrowline Mainlenanes Raseree
&. Talal Rantaf or Hameboyer (sum inss 1 1hru 55
7. Total LHiRties {4300 Group)

8. SHELTER RENT CHARGES (line B rminus 7)

L)

BS,029.00

L0 L AN

44 029.00
49,520 48

Lhoh

& 58,100,534

PART Il - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT COLLECTED {in ba compleled enly if cooperation
agraament provides fur payment of PILOT on a Sasis of Shaiter Rent Collechad)

8. Accounts Recaivable at baginning of yesr.
10, Tatal Line 8 and B,

1. Less Coflection Losses (Account 4570}
12 Less Acctunts Recaivabla at end of year.
13 SHELTER RENT COLLECTED

4 Approximats full Rieal Propenty Tax

38,100,542

Ll -l

] 8,100.54

PART V - PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES

15. 10 OF Line B or 13, whichawer 3 applicatile

153 Less Comminity Center Chening Costs Deductad from FILOT

16 Payment In leu of Tax (lessar of Ling 15 or 14}

5 321005
4 S0.00)
(58025}

Y

Wera any expenses incured far the project(s) dunng the flscal vaar for sarvicas or
Failiims which the local taxng body shoukd have fimished under the lenms of thae

Cooparation Agreement?

YES MO

If angwer ks "YES®, will such expenses be deducted from PLOT or cthernwise colestad

fror [fig the apolicabis taxng body?

YES WO

It answer s "NO", altach & statemant showing the amount of such axpanses mcurred

amd the resson i nnl collEciing,

1/ If the: pesrcantage spacified in the Cooperation Agresmaent or the Caonlract with HUD is lower, siuch lowsr

parcanipge shall be ugad.

Erepared Oy

Rack Sohwards
Fee Acoountant
Apprgved by
Brenda Bramblett
Exiiubn Diracior

HUD-52257




COMPUTATION OF PAYMENTS
in LIEL OF TAXES

LS. DEPT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENMT
LOW-RENT PUBLIC HOUSING

FAYETTE HOUSING AUTHORITY
302 WVILLARE DRIVE
FAYETTE, MO 85248-1314

—_—

LHA Qwned Rentsl Housiag Project

Figcel Year End:
Contract Mumber;
Projact Mumber:

PART 1 - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT CHARGED
T, Dwalling Rentalks {hoooent 37100
2. Excess UliSies (Account 3120)
3. Mo dweling Rantals
Heme Buyers Monthly Payrrasnts for
4. Earned Homa Payments
8, Nonrautine Maintenancs Raessre
B. Total Rendal or Homabuyar (sum lines 1 they 5)
7. Tabal Litilities (4300 Growp)

d. SHELTER RENT CHARGES (line 6 mirus T)

LEE i L

Ji-Dec-15
FW-1248
MCHISEHH

B2.650.31

PART 1§ - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT COLLEGTED (b e completed only B coppssation

#2050,
A45.005.946

L

3 £3.844.35

agresment provides for paymant of PILOT on a basis of Shefter Rent Collected)

8. Accounis Racetvablde at beainring al vear,
10. Total Ling B and 3,
M. Lees Caollection Losses (Account 4570)
12. Lese Accounts Recshuable at and of year,
13, BHELTER RENT COLLECTED

14 Approemate full Resl Property Tax

A U S5 G

43,544 035

-] 43,544,535

PART ¥ - PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES

15. 10% OF Line 8 or 13, whichever (s applicabla

153, Less Communiy Canter Cleaning Costs Daducied fram PILOT

16, Paymad in liew of Tax (leeser of Line 15 ar 14)

4,304, 44
{4 500,00)
[105.56)

Ul

Were any expenses incured for the projactis) during the fiscal year for services ar
facilities which the kel taxing body should have fumnished under the werms of the

Cooparation Agraamant?

H answer s "YES®, will such expenses be deduclad fram PILOT o alhérsiss collecied

frem the the applicatile tadng body?

W answer i "NO", alisch 8 statament showing the amomend of such espensas Incurad

ard the reason for nol collsctng.

1 Wiha percentage spacifiad in the Cooperalion Agresmant or tha Contract with HUD is kwer, such

percaniane shall b uspd.

YES MO

YES HNO

Pracared by,
Rick Schwartz

Fipg Spcountant
Approvid b
Brenda Brarmhdedt
Exacuiive Deraclor

HUD-52287




COMPUTATION OF PAYMENTS LLE, DEPT OF HOUSIMG & UREAN DEVELOPMENT

IH LIEU OF TAXES LOWL-RENT PUBLIC HOUSING
LHA Cwnad Rental Houging Project

FAYETTE HOUSING AUTHORITY Fracal Year End; d1-Dec-16
WA VILLARS DRIVE Coriract Mumber; Fi%-1248
FAYETTE. M 65245-1314 Project Musmibar; MON5E00 1
FART | - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT CHARGED
1. Crvalling Restals (Acoount 31909 a 93,810.00
£ Excess Ulilites (Account 3120) 5 -
3. Noa dwalling Rentals &

Harmi Buyers Monthly Payiments for g
d. Earnac Mo Fayments -
&, Manrouting Maintenance Reserne 5 -
4. Total Rantal or Hamebuyer (sum lines 1 tha 5) £ 03 810,00
7. Total Utisties (4300 Group) i 48 B0B.6d
8. SHELTER REMT CHARGES (ling & mirus 7) 3 45.001.32

FART Il - CONMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT COLLECTED ibo be completad ondy i cooparation
sgresmiant provides for payimant of PILOT on a basis of Shaler Rent Collected)

3. Accounts Recelvabis at beginning of year.
10, Todal Line B snd 9.

11. Lezs Collecbon Losses {Acoount 4570)
12, Less Accounts Recefvable af end of year,
13 SHELTER RENT COLLECTED -] 2500132

45.004.32

P T

14. Approxmate full Real Property Tax 5 .

PART ¥ - PAYMENT IN LIEU QF TAXES

4 50113
{4,500.00)
(L 13)
.00

15.b Adjusd PILOT dua for ro ding
16, Paryiment in boy of Tax (lazser of Line 15 o 44)

—e
wn
A
s
(s}
%
o
(]
:
E
]
il
a
i
L A
f
=
=1
[ =]
X
s
5
1
K.
g
L T TR

Were any axpenses incured for the projectis) during he fiscal year for senices or

facilitiess which tha local taxing body sheald have furnishad undar tha farms of the

Coopesation Agreament? YES MO
If enswer i8 YES", will such expensaes be dedictad from PILOT or otheraize collecied

from the the applicabla taxng body? YES MO
I angwar is "NO", aliach a slatement showing ihe amount of such expanses incumead

ard the reason Tor mol collecting,

1 i he percentage specified In the Cooperaton Agfeement or the Coniract with HUD s Iower, such lowasr
percentage shall ba wsad,

Pregared by,
Rick Schwartz

Fee Ancourtant

Approwed b

Branda Srambledt

Exeoitive Direclor HUD-52267




COMPUTATION OF PAYMENTS
IN LIEU OF TAXES

LS. DERT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT
LOW-RENT PUBLIC HOUSING

FAYETTE HOUSIMNG ALTHORITY
I VILLARS DRIVE
FAYETTE, MO 65248-1314

LHA Cwmed Rental Housing Profect
Fiscal Year Eng: =Bz 7

Contract Number: FWy-1243
Projesl Murmber: MO0sE001

PART | - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT CHARGED
1. Dwalling Rentals (Aecogme 31104
2. Ewcass Ulilities {Account 5120)
4. Meon dwelling Reslals
Home Buyers Moathhy Paymanta for:
4. Earneed Home Payments
3. Monrouting Malntenants Ressre
6. Tatal Rentad or Homebuwyer {$um fnes | thru 8)
7. Tolal Ui les (4300 Groug)

3. SHELTER RENT CHARGES {ina & mimes 71

85, 32500

L R A ]

& 85,245.00
& 50,698.44

5 44 G46.58

PART Il - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT COLLECTED (1o be compisted anly if cooperation
Ecpreermen| provides for payment of PILOT on 8 basia of Shefter Raent Collectad

2. Accounts Receivabla a1 baginning of year.
10, Tatal Line 8 and 9,

11 Less Collaction Losses (Accownd 45710
T2. Lass Accounts Recaivable at end of year.
13. SHELTER RENT COLLECTED

14, &pprocdmate full Baal Proparty Tax

44, 6dE .50

4% df 4 O

¥ 44 646,56

PART W - PAYMENT [N LIEU OF TAXES

15. 10¢ OF Lina 8 or 13, whichever = applicabis

13.8, Less Community Center Cleaning Costs Deducded from PILOT

15D, Adjust PILOT doe for rowdng
16, Payment in liew of Tax {lesser of Line 15 or 14)

4 464 g5

4.500.00)
35,34
.00

LR U R R ]

Ware any expenses incured for the projectis) during the fiscal yaar for sences or
facitias which tha local taxing body shoudd have Turnishad wdar the 1erms of the

Cooperation Agraaimaenl

YES MO

INanswer is "YES®, will such expensas be deducted from PILOT or atheraise collected

from tha the applicable faxing body?

YEZ - NO

i angwlr is "NO", attach & slatement showing the amount of sech axpenses incurmed

and the raason for nof collecting.

10 Hihe parcentage specified i he Cooparation Agrsament & e Conbract with HUD 8 lower such bvasr

paercanage shal be used,

Erspaced by
Rick Schwarlz
Fese Socoundant
Appransad by
Brendy Brambdat
Executive Diractor

HUD-52267




COMPUTATION OF PAYMENTS LLE DEPT OF HOUSIN

G & UREBAN DEVELOPMENT

IN LIEU OF TAXES LOW-RENT PUBLIC HOWSING
LHA Cwned Rental Housing Propect
FAYETTE HOUSIMNG ALUTHORITY Fiscal Year End: 3.1-5.In¢;,.1a
A2 VILLARS DRIVE Cantract Member: FinL1248
FAYETTE, MDD B5248-1314 Prioject Mumbear: hACNSEDD

FART | - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT CHARGED
1. Bweling Rentals (Accound 3110)
2 Excess Uiities {Account 3120}
d. Man dwalling Ranlals
Horrss Blusens Monthly Paymeanis Tor
4. Eamed Home Paymeants
. Monroutine Malntenancs Rasere

W LA L O

96,002, 22

&, Total Rental ar Homebuyar {aum lines 3 thes B)
7. Total Utifitias {4 300 Grong)

8 SHELTER REMT CHARGES {ling & minus 7

5 06,002.22
E 53,232.73

3 42 TES44

PART Il - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT COLLECTED (ko be completad anly il cooperstion

agreamant provides for payment of PILOT on a hasis of Shaller Rent Collacted)

B Accounts Recefvable st beginrdng ol year
10. Tatal Line &and 3,

1. Less Collection Losses (Acoounl 4570)
12. Less Accounls Recevable at end of yean.

L Ln L 4

4% 7E0.49

13. SHELTER RENT COLLECTED

14 Approwimate full Resd Property Tax

3 423 TEO.49

PART V - PAYMENT IM LIEU OF TAXES

15, 10% OF Line 8 or 13, whichewer s applicabls
15.2. Less Community Center Cleaning Costs Deducted from PILOT
150, Adjust PILCT due far raunding

16 Baymant in liew of Tax (lesser of Line 15 of 149

4,276,455
{4,500.00)

22305
(0L00)

W o A

Waore any expenses incurad for the project(s) during the Recal year for services or
fecilites which the local Laxing bady shauld hewve fuinishad under the terms of the
Coogeration Agreamant?

W answer is "YES®, will such expenses be deducied from PILOT or otherwise collaciad
from the the applicable taxing body?

If answer is "NO", altach a staternent showing the amown of such axpenses incurred
and tha reason for not collecting.

16 If the parcentage spactfiad m the Coopearathen Ageearmient ar tha Contract with HUD |
percentage shall be used

YES MO

YES MO

& bower, such lowar

Prepared

Rick Schwarlz
Fee Accoustant
Apgegynd o
Brenda Eramidetl
Exaciifive Diracior

HUD-52267




COMPUTATION OF PAYMENTS
IN LIEL OF TAXES

LES, DEPT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT
LOW-RENT PUBLIC HOUSING

FAYETTE HOUSING AUTHORITY
HEVILLARS DRIVE
FAYETTE, MO 55248-1314

LHA Owned Rantal Housing Projec
Fiscal Year End: 11-Dac-19

Conlract Wumber, FA-1248
Project Mumber, PCARSE G

PART I - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT CHARGED
1. Dweeliing Rentaks (Account 3910)
2 Excess Liisles [Aseount 3120)
4. Mon dwelling Ranlals
Home Buyers Monthly Peyments for
4. Earned Home Faymenis
5. Monroutine Maintenance Fesarne
. Total Rantal or Homebuyar {sum lines 1 they 5)
T. Total Likfies (4300 Group)

B SHELTER RENT CHARGES (line & minus 7

T 164,00

L2 T TR ]

100,134.00
55,218.05

B

3 44 955 95

PART Il - COMPUTATION OF SHELTER RENT COLLECTED (1 be complated onby if cooperation
agreemant provides for payrment of PILOT on a bass of Shalter Rent Coflacted)

9. Accounts Recewabile al beginning of year.
10, Totad Lina & and 9.

1. Less Collection Losses {Acoount £4570)
12, Lese Accounts Fecehabla at and of yeer.
13 SHELTER RENT COLLECTED

4 Approwimats full Real Propaerty Tax

44, 665.94

L L A% e

3 24 965,55

FART W - PAYMENT M LIEW OF TAXES

15, 10% OF Line 8 or 13, whichever is applicatile

15.8. Less Commusnity Center Cleaning Costs Deducted from PILOT

15.b. .ﬁ.djugz PILOT dua for n;undlng
16, Payment in Beu of Tax flesser of Line 15 or 14)

4,496 80

{4600, 0
da0
0.00

LG G

Wers any expenses incured for the project{s} during the fiscal year for services or
Facilitias which the local taxing body should have fumnishad under the terms of the

Cocparation Agreemeant?

YES NO

IT arswar ks "WES", will such expenses be daducted fram PILOT o albersize collected

from the the applicable taving body?

YES N

It answer is MO, Bltach 3 atatament showing the amount of sech expenses incumad

and the reason for nol cellecting.

1 If the parcentage apecfied m tha Cooperation Agreemeant o the Contract with HUD ig keawnr. such lower

percentage shall be usad.

Erepgred by;

Rick Schhwiardz
Fae Accoumian
Apoaoynd B,
Branda Bramblat
Executive Directar

HUD-5226T







FAYETTE HOUSING AUTHORITY

No payment Payment
Date Sales Due Due
12/31/2014  $ 89,029.00 $ (589.95)
12/31/2015  $ 92,950.31 $ (105.56)
12/31/2016  $ 93,310.00 $ -
12/31/2017  $ 95,345.00 $ -
12/31/2018  $ 96,002.22 $ -
12/31/2019 $ 100,184.00 $ -
12/31/2020 $ 101,934.00 $ 473.06
12/31/2021 $ 107,844.00 $ 1,701.81
12/31/2022 $ 119,140.00 $  3,243.45
12/31/2023 $ 142,425.72 $ 5,211.26
12/31/2024 $ 146,093.00 $  4,668.59
$ 1,184,257.25 $ 15,298.17



Fayette Housing Authority
PILOT

Registered payments to City of Fayette

Date Amount
25-Apr-06 1,851.52
02-Mar-07 847.29
27-Mar-09 959.32
19-Mar-10 1,828.00
05-Apr-13 540.22
12-Mar-15 206.20

Total 6,232.55




ELecTric POWER S YSTEMS  71ESTING & ENGINEERING SERVICES

10330 Page Industrial Blvd St. Louis, MO 63132 « www.epsil.com

Date: January 14, 2026

City of Fayette Cell: 573-489-2909
117 South Main Street Email: csmedley@cityoffayettema.com
Fayettte, Missouri 65248

Reference: EPS Quote #STL-RB-Q25158Revl

Thank you for your interest in Electric Power Systems International Inc. ("EPS”). We are pleased to
offer our professional services on Substatian Battery Replacement. EPS will provide the necessary
field service engineers, technicians, tools, and test equipment to complete the outlined proposal and
definition of project scope of work.

EPS is setting the standard of excellence in the power industry by using cur unsurpassed experience,
safety record, state-of-the-art training programs and professional credentials. As a full member of
the International Electrical Testing Associaticn (NETA), a recognized leader and ANSI standards
developer for the electrical testing industry, you are assured that all testing is performed objectively
according to NETA / ANSI standards.

EPS offers complete salutions for electrical system reliability and safety including cammissioning and
startup services, acceptance and maintenance testing, transformer services, engineering studies, and
electrical and safety training. By selecting EPS, you will quickly understand how we are your single
source solution fer all your electrical reliability needs. EPS has 30+ offices located in Narth America
and experienced professicnals when and where you need them, to meet your project schedule. For
mare information, visit cur website at www.epsii.com

Thank you for giving Electric Power Systems International Inc. the opportunity to provide service for
your electrical requirements and for your cooperation and continued support. Please fee! free to
contact me at 314-477-2619 to schedule this work or if you have any questions.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ryan Bagwell
Technical Sales Manager

10330 Page Industrial Bivd

5t, Louis, MO 53132 /\
314-218-2730 Direct

314-477-2619 Dffice

r.bagwell@voltyx.com

www.epsh com \_/ ™



ELE CTRIC PowER S YSTEMS  TeESTING & ENGINEERING SERVICES

10330 Page Industrial Bivd 3t. Louis, MO 63132 - www.epsii.com

Project:

Electric Power Systems International Inc. (EPS) is pleased to offer professional services on Substation
Battery Replacement. This project is located at Fayette, Missouri. All testing will be in accordance
with Maintenance Testing Specificatians as stated below.

This service proposal is designed using industry standards to provide economic and safety-related
benefits. This program will also establish a base-line record or trending data to be utilized as an
ongoing maintenance program to enhance the system reliability through future preventive
maintenance,

Equipment to Be Tested Per the Following One-Line(s)/Drawings:
(20} Battery Jars (60 Cells)
s  3CC-7M - 6V 150Ah @ 8Hr Rate to 1.75VPC 1.2155PG SAN lar VLA PowerSafe

(01) Battery Rack
s Rack for 20 jars {60 cells) 3CC-07M 2728, Z4 at ground, galvanized
72"Lx33.57" - AX12T2SEFC2F0072

(071} Battery System Charger
o ATEV1130025SMT1SS1XXXXXX] -Charger Hindle/Enersys 130VDC 25A
120/208/240VAC Input Wall Mount AC/DC Breaker

*5-8 Week lead time ARG

Scope of Work:

EPS to supply & replace battery system with new equipment listed abave.
® Price includes temporary battery string for use during install & testing.
e Price includes full testing of new battery system.

Project Schedule:
1. Project will be performed based on customer’s mutual agreed upon schedule.

Pricing:
Total price for Inspection & Testing of electrical equipment listed above for this project is as follows:

Price For Substation Battery Replacement Listed Above Only:............c..c..ec. $ 49,980.00 USD
* Assuming work is performed during Normal Business Hours = 5T*
*Pricing includes travel expenses, per diem, etc.

Electric Power System Responsibilities:
1. Provide all necessary field service engineers, technicians, tools, and test equipment to
complete the testing of the equipment as defined by the projects scope of work.
2. Provide ail required documentation for the applicable field tests as defined by the projects
scope of work.
3. Perform the following safety tasks:




ELE CTRIC Power S YSTEMS  TESTING & ENGINEERING SERVICES

4,

10330 Page Industrial Blvd St. Louis, MO 63132 « www.epsii.com

a)} Perfarm a dally onsite Job Hazard Analysis {JHA) prior to commencing any site
activities.
b} Coordinate with the customer to perform Lock-Out/Tag-Out {LOTO) activities as
required by the projects scope of work.
c} Perform equipment inspections as required by the project scopes of work.
d} Report any items that are believed to have a potential for an unsafe work condition.
Provide a full report to include the scope of work, test dates, test data, and any discrepancies
discovered with recommendations.

Customer Responsibilities (but not limited to):

1.

10.
11,

12.
13.

Coordinate, supply and ensure all scheduled equipment in a priority list defining sequential
order by the project scope of work to be tested available upon arrival of EPS Personnel.
Allow and ensure free, ctear, and uninterrupted access to all equipment being tested and in
the projects scope of work.

Client to pravide an on-site employee who is qualified and familiar with the electrical system,
and any jobsite regulations.

Provide up to date documents as required, such as protective device settings, any necessary
electrical drawings, or manufacturer's instruction manuals.

a) If drawings and settings are not available, EPS Engineering Services can update one-
line drawings and perfarm a coordination study for an additional fee (if applicable).

Arrange and pay for any utility outages that may be required to de-energize equipment to be
tested.
Customer shall perform all switching required to de-energize the equipment to be tested.

a) IfEPSis required to perform switching, customer must submit a signed Switching
Agreement relieving EPS of any and all liability associated with such switching
activity.

Provide allotted time per project scope of work to allow EPS lead persennel to walk the
project site and finalize project logistics and schedule (if required).

Cable terminations need to be made accessible and possibly de-terminated for specific tests.
If a request for quote (RFQ) does not include one-line drawings, schematics, three lines, a
schedule of wark, or specificatians, pricing may be affected by additions to the scape not
initially accounted for.

EPS will require all equipment to be instailed, set on pads, and grounded before testing.
Client to provide a safe locatien for test equipment to be left on-site for the duration of the
project.

Caver the costs of illness/disease testing and or PPE fitment if applicable.

Provide {72) hour notice for scheduling of testing so that there is compliance with the
Califarnia Labor Laws (if applicahle).

Terms of Payment

An invoice in the amount of the abave firm price, plus billing for any additional work or standby time
outside of EPS control will be issued upon completion. Or progress billing could apply for the defined
scope of work based on the length of the project. Payments are due and payable Net 30 days from
the date of each invaice.

The issuing of a purchase order to EPS along with credit approval, will be sufficient to farm an
agreement to the terms and conditions referenced in this proposal.



ELectric POWER SYST EMS  1ESTING & ENGINEERING SERVICES

10330 Page Industrial Blvd 5t. Louis, MO 63132 - www.epsii.com

This proposal is based upon working Monday thru Friday, normal business hours (excluding holidays}
which includes a 40-hour work week (unless otherwise stated above).

General Clarifications and Assumptions:

L

w

10.

Price assumes work to be performed Monday thru Friday, normal business hours {excluding
holidays).

EPS shall be notified, a minimum of ten working days prior to being reguired to mabilize.
This quote is only valid for 30 days from the date of the proposal,

If this is a Public Works or Federal/State/Local funded project and subject to Prevailing
Wages this preposal can and will change based on the current Public Works wage
determinations based on the location of the said project invelved, Any failures and or/
omittance as to the knowledge of a public works project shall allow EPS to remedy any
monetary/contractual/iegal requirements of said project subject to Prevailing wage to take
place and you the “CLIENT” agrees to pay the additional costs associated with the public
waorks project. EPS follows all Federal/State/Local requirements on any level and will comply
as such in daing it so it is the “CLIENTS” respensibility to fully disclose all the requirements of
their obligations as well when entering into any Federal/State/Local funded projects.

This price does not include any time associated to safety meetings, training, commissiohing
meetings or gaining security access.

EPS Terms and Conditions of Sales and Services are here by incorporated into this proposal.
The price above is based on the assumption of accuracy of the electrical system data
supplied to EPS {e.g. single-line diagram, equipment list or another source}. Any unplanned
time necessitated by inaccuracies of this information due to restricted site access,
deficiencies discovered or safety guidelines {e.g. safety equipment, procedures) may result in
a work stoppage, and be additionally billed on a time and material basis in accordance with
our current published rates for applicable class of service.

Payment subject to any withholding or offset for disputed amounts, shall not delay payment
of the original contract, which shall be paid Net 30 days from receipt of properly submitted
and documented invoice.

EPS will require a purchase arder, letter of commitment or written notice to proceed prior to
the start of this project.

EPS reserves the right to bill for any project delays {especially if EPS is forced to remain on-
site until testing is ready to be perfermed & updated settings/drawings provided) caused by
pre-start delays and/or on-geing project delays/deficiencies. This proposal is based on a set
amount of mobilizations/demohilizations as stated per the items listed above and if
additional site visits are required for any reason before or after the agreed upan project
completion deadline; additional T&M charges will be incurred per EPS’ rate sheet. The
fellowing will be billed in accordance with EPS’ rate sheet:

a) Retest or repair of any faulty equipment.

b} Significant on-site project delays including but not limited to acquiring accurate relay
settings or drawings, equipment deliveries, installation, weather delays, equipment
problems or stand-by time.

c} Testing scope of work deficiencies or troubleshooting.

d) Optional work or expenses in addition to or outside of the scope of work, as
indicated in this proposal.



ELecTrIC POWER SYSTEMS  restine & encineerin Seavices

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

10330 Page Industrial Blvd 5t. Louis, MO 63132 « www.epsii.com

Price assumes 2 days for equipment testing with 1 mabilization{s). Any additional
mobilizations, or additional trips requested by the customer will incur additional mobilization
charges.

Any additional materials furnished by EPS outside of the described scope of work will require
prior approval by the customer before ordering and are subject to cost plus, taxes, and
freight charges.

Any equipment rented, such as man-lifts, generators, load banks, etc., will be subject to an
upcharge plus delivery or shipping.

This price is for testing each item listed in the scope of work once. Any retesting of defective
aquipment or replaced equipment will be considered out of scope work, and will require a
change order.

No equipment will be energized prior to testing, EPS must be notified by the client prior to
energizing any switchgear.

All tested equipment will have a calibration sticker applied with the calibration date
document (if applicable).



ELecTric PowEr SYSTEMS

TESTING & ENGINEERING SERVICES

10330 Page Industrial Blvd St. Louis, MO 83132 « www.epsii.com

ELECTRIC POWER SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALES AND SERVICE

1. Terms and Conditions of Sale

2, BLECTRIC POWER SYSTEMS INTERMATIONAL, INC, (the “Campany™
pursuant ta the other documents (the “Purchase Order™) attacked herew and ineorporated herein
has agreed to provide the services set furth in e Purchase Order ta City of Fayene (the
“Purchaser”™)

b. The Terms and Conditions contained herein shall aot be madified by oral.
parel, or other extrinsic ¢vidence, but may only by mudified or suppleraented by & written
d duly led and pled by Company, The Tenms and Conditions contained
herein dc any prior or ANCOUS or vormespoadence between the
partics. Tn the event of any conflict borween the Terms and Conditions sel forth herein and the
Purchase Order, then in Lhal event, the Purchase Ocder shall conlrol,

2. Terms of Payment

a, Unloss stated atherwise in Campany™s Purchase Order, the full invoice amount
is dut and peyable wilhin thirty (30) days af invoice date.

Al s submitted by the Cempany o Purch shall be paid as set
Torth abowve, In the evenl inveices are ngl paid in aecordance with such terms of payment,
inLerest shall be charged on each invoice ul one and one hall {1-1/2%) percenl per month on
the unpaid balance {or al the maximum legal tuts permitled), camputed from the dote
paymenl is due (as scl [onth in 2.a. abave) until the dale paid

c, Inthe evenl hal the Company incurs lepal expense(s] in enforcing its tights lo
reccive timely payment of al invoices, Purchascr agrees to pay all rasonable sttormey’s foes,
epurt costs, and other cxpenses incurred by the Company.

d. Amy check or remittance reecived from or for the account of the Purchaser may
be accepted wnd applivd by Company against any indebtedness or obligation ewing by Purchaser
as shown by e bouks and records ufl Company without prejudice to or d'lc discharge of the
remainder of any such indebtedness ar oblig; dless of any or
TNotation appeanng on. referring to or accompanying such check or remittance,

A, Payment

a. 1f, in ihe opinion of the Company, Ninencial candition of e Porchaser al the
lime the parts or cqui is ready for shi or services are ready for performance is such
(hat the Company docs not belicve the Purchaser will make limely payment, the Purchaser may
be requested before shipment or before performance of scrvices, w armange terms of payment
reasonably satisfactory 1o the Company.

b. In the gvent of the msolveney, bankruptey or default of the Purchaser, Lhe
Company shell be entitled 10 cancel any outsianding Purchase Crden(s), t reccive
reimburscment for its reasongble and proper cancellation charges, and to retaln posscssion of
parts or cquipment repaired or servived uader the Purchase Ovder until the charges are paid. IF
the charpes are not paid within ninety {90) days of completion of the wortk and invoicing the
Furchaser, Company, al its option, shall be gniitled (o se1l (he paris or equipmenl 2t a public or
privale sale upon Lhe giving of wrillen nolice o the Purchasce al Jeast five (5) days prior w such
sale.

4. Quatatons

a, Unless olherwise stated, Quotations arc void unless accepted within ningty (200)
days froon the date thereof. During said period and prior o acccprance, all Quatations ane subjeet
to change upon nolice, Al Qrders made thereon are net binding until and unless acecpred in
writing by the Company. Shipping dates an: approximate and arc based upon prompt in writing
receipt of all necessary infprmution end with approved drawings whenever regquired.
Stenographic and clerical erons are subject to cormection.

5. Price Policy

Prices are subjecl 1o change withoul nalice, Applicable price adjustment clause(s}
will be stated al the time of quotation and will be included as parl of the quoalion,
6. Delivery - Risk of Loss

All transpentation cosls shall be for the account of the Purchaser and shall be added
to the inveiee, The parts or equipment sent o the Company for repair shall be delivered by
Purchascr F.0.B. the Company's Service Center, Repaired parts ar equipmaent and other parts or
equipment furmished by the Company shall be delivered to the Purchaser F.0.B. the Company's
Service Center. Risk of loss of or damage to any parts or egipment fumished by the Company
under the contract shall pass to the Purchaser F.{LR. the Company's Secvice Ceater, Title to any
parts or equipmen finished by the Company under the contract shall pass tw Purchiser upon
payment [n full, Risk of loss or damage to the Purchaser's parts or eguipment shall be with the
Purchaser ai all Gmes.

7. Shipping Dates

Sh\ppmg and/or completion dates are approximate and are hased on prompt receipt
of all Ty inlt and approvals flom the Purchaser, Lintess the Purchaser stipulates
o ils Purchase Order that an catlicr shi is mot permisvible, the Company reserves the ight
ta ship prior tu the contract shipping date.

8. Farce Majenre

4, The Campany shall not be ligble for failure to perform or for delay in
performance duc b fire, flaod, strike lubor issue(s), acl of God, act of any govemmental
authority or al’ the Purcheser, embargy, fuel or energy shortage, car shortage, fully castings or
[orgings, wrecks or delay in ransporiation, inability t obilain necessacy tabor, oulerials or
manufacturing, facilitics [rom usual sources, unanlicipaled, hidden or concealed stie condilions,
of due Lo any cause bayond i1s reasonable control.

b, In the event of delay in performance duc o any sueh cause, the date of delivery
e time for completien will be extended by a period of imc reasonably necessary w overcome
the effect of such delay, The Company reserves the ripht to amcnd the purchase price as a resull
of increased cosls frum such delay.

9. Penalty Clauses

Under no cincumstences shalk the Company be fiable or responsible for sny penalty
ot liquidated damages of zny kind, written or implied, noc shall Company be liable for any
liabilitics arising directly or indircetly out of such clauses, unless such penalty or liquidated

damape provision has heen arcepled and spproved by Company in writing by @ duly sutherzed
designarcd offtcer o the Company
10. Warrenty

a The Company erprissly warrants, subject 1o the terms, conditivns, and
limitations contained herein that: () sny replucement or other parts fumnished by it, or any work
done by it on the Parchaser's equipment shall be Free of defects in workmanship and materials,
{b) any specialived tools, equipment and instruments for the use of which a charee is made 1 the
Purchuser shall be adequale for the work Lo be peribrmed, and () the services perfurmed by iL
will b compelent

b. The Compuny shall, upan prempl wrillen notics from he Purchascr, correel any
failure W conform Lo sny of Le applicable foregoing warrantics which is firsL manifesied wilhin
a period of one (1} year after eompletion of the wark, or shipment of the part. Such correction
may. in the case of item {a) above, and =t the election of the Company, be limited to the repair ot
ceplacement ¥.0.B, the Company’s Service Center, of the defective part or parts fumished by it
Tn Ure cass of any other breach of the fonegaing warmanty, the Company shall furnish its services
ur specialized wals, equipment and instromenLs, i the same extent as provided on the aniginal
wark, 1L is understood and agreed thal, unless otherwise agreed 1@ in wriling by (he Company,
the Company wssumes no responsibilily with respeet 1o the suilability of the Purchaser's
cquipmenl or with respect ko any latent defects in the seme. In oo evenl shall the Company e
respansible (or providing warking access o the defect (which working access shall be (e sale
respansibility of the Purthaser), including the removal, disassembly, replarement or
ruinstallation of any equipment, materials o structures to the exlent necessary (o permit the
Company to perform its warranty obligaions. or ransporiatien costs 1o and fram the Company
factary or repair facility, or for dermage tu equipment com poncnts or pans, tsulting in whale or
in part from improper maintenance or operation, or feom (heir deteriorated condition. The
candition of amy tests shall be mutusbly agreed upan and the Company shall be notified of, and
may e present gt ab] tests that may be made.

. The abave warranty termn docs not apply ta produces which have o useful life,
wnder nuems] wse, inherently sharter than the one (1) year period indicaled above in which
instanee Lhe warranty shall extend only Lo that perind of its wselul life. The Company’s sole
respansibility wilh respect Lo praducts manufactured by (he supplicr is W extend 1o Purchaser the
same warmnty it receives ftunt the supplier.

d, The Company warants Ihat any engineering studics performed by it will
conform te good professions] standards then existing at the time of performance. Any portion of
the study which docs not sa confurm shall be corrected by the Company upon notificarion in
wriling by the Purchascr wilhin six (§) munths afier completion of the study.

. All warranty work shall be performed on a single shift staight time hasis,
Munday through Friday. In the event that the product mequires cotrectdon of warrantly items an
un gverlime schedule, Lhe premium portion ol such overlime shall be for the Purchaser's accaunt

[ These warraalics shall nol apply Lo any wieck which (i) has been improperly
repaired or aliered {uther than by Company); (i) has been subjeeied o misuse, negligence or
accident; {iii} has been installed, commissioncd and uscd in @ manner eoamary to Company’s
{nstructions; {jv) is comprised of materials provided or design stiputated by Purchaser; (v) {5 uscd
cquipment; {vi} has boen damaged by or subjccted to abrasion, corresion, or chemicals and
gasses due to the physical envy or aiher ¢ cxeceding those sperified, including
without limitation temperature or dirc

g EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREN, COMPANY MAKES
NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTARILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS PURCHASE ORDER AND THE TRANSACTIONS
CONTEMPLATED HERERY. THE FOREGOING EXPRESS WARRANTIES ARE THE
SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES, AND ALL OTHER WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLTUDING ALL WARRANTIES AND
MERCHANTABILITY OF FITNESS FGR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND ALL
WARRANTIES ARISING FROM ANY COURSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OR TRADE
ARE FXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED HEREIN. WIT!H TIIE EXCEPTION SOLELY OF TIE
WARRANTY OF TITLE AND WARRANTY AGAINST PATENT INFRINGEMENT.

11, Limitation of Liability

a THE COMPANY AND [1S CONTRACTORS, SUBCONTRACTORS,
SUBPLIERS, AND OTHER AGENTS SHALL, UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES OR
EYENT, BELTABLE TO PURCITASER IN EITHER CONTRACT, WARRANTY, TORT
{TNCLUTHNG NEGLNMGENCE), OR OTHERWISE, FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPTCIAL,

[INCIDENTAL, EXEMPLARY, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES COR FOR
LOSS OF PROFITS R REVENUE, OR LOSS OF USE OF EQUIPMENT OR POWER
SYSTEM ARISING DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY OUT OF THE WORK OR SERVICES
FERFORMED BY THE COMPANY OR THE PARIS AND EQUIPMENT UTILIZED OR
PROVIDED HEREIN. THE LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SE1 FORTH HEREIN SHALL
ALSO APPLY TO ALL CLAIMS OF CUSTOMERS OF PURCHASER AND ANY
DAMAGES SUSTAINED BY SUCH CUSTOMERS,

b, THE LIMITATION OF LIABILITY CONTAINED TN SUBPARAGRAPH a,
ABCVE, BY WAY OF ILLUSTRATION, AND NOT BY WAY OF LIMITATION SHALL
PERTAIN TO ANY AND ALL LIABILITY ARISING DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY OUT
OF THE PERFORMANCE OR BREACI THEREQF OF AMY PLIRCHASE ORDER BY
THE COMPANY, AND FROM ANY LIABILITY ASSQCIATED WITIITIIE
MANUFACTURE, SALE, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, SUPERVISION, DIRECTION,
MAINTENANCE. REPAIR, OR USE OF ANY EQUIPMENT COVERED OR FURNISHED
UKDER THE PURCHASE ORDER WHETHER SUCH DAMAGES ARISE IN conmact,
warranty, in tort {including neghgenee or otherwise),

t. THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF ANY AND ALL CUMULATIVE RECOVERY
AGATINST THE COMPANY AND ITS CONTRACTORS, SUPPLIERS,



ELecTric POowER SYSTEMS

TESTING & ENGINEERING SERVICES

10330 Page Industrial Blvd St Louis, MO 83132 + www.epsii.com

SUBCONTRACTORS, ANT» OTHER AGENTS SHALL NOT UNDER ANY
CIRCUMSTANCES WHATSOLEVER CXCEED THE LESSER OF THE AMOUNT OF THE
PURCHASE ORDER, INCLUDING ANY AND ALL CHANGES THERETO, OR THE
AMOUNT OF TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS {S250,000)

12. [nsurance

During the performanee af the Work, the Company shall obtain and maintain the following
insurance:

a, Workmen's Compensation Insurance and Employer's Lishility (nsurance as
required by law:

b. Comprehensive General Liability Tnsurance with a limit of 51,000,000 each
ocewTence/aggregate for bodily injurics and with a limit of $1,000,000 each aceident/npgregate
for property damae,

v, Autsmehile Liability Insurance with a combined limit ol S 100000 bodily
injury and properly damage
IT Purchaser so requests, the Company shall lumish Parchaser with cenificales evidencing (he
[orcpoing coverage,

13. Nuclear Insurance - Indemnity
Wilh respeet to nuclear projects, the Purchaser ot the owner of the tacility shall have complete
and proper insurance protection against liability and property damage which may result from a
nuclear incident, and shall agree to indermnify the Company, its suppliers, emplayees,
contractors, and subcontractors of and from any and all claims, clions, causes of actions, or
Tawsuils resulting Irom a nuelear incident
14, Returns
No equipment, praduct, parts, o supplies may be retumed withoul [irsL sccuring the prior writlen
approval apd terms for ceom from the Company. The mtum of all of the afbresaid items shall
not be permitted without 2 properly exeouwed relumed gonds autharity farm accepted by the
Company. All of such items returncd which do not pravide instructions siretly in accordance
with the Company's suthority or without charges propaid will not be accepled, The Company
reserves the right ko neflse any of such items for coedit, ANl mutedals returmed and acepted will
be subject to a minimum taenty pereent (200} restocking charge.
15. Termination
After acceptance by the Company, a Purchase Order shall not be terminated, in whole or i part,
by the Purchaser exeept by apreement in writing from the Company and any such ggreement will
be conlingent upon paymmeal ol reasonable charges based upon expenses already incurred and
commilmenls made by the Company plus a charge of len {10%) percent of ke conlmct price Lo
campensale [or indireet casts resulling feam he leomination.
16. Patents
Subject to those lintitations sol forth herein and more specifizally paragraphs 10 and | 1, the
Company will, at its own cxpense, defond any soit which may be brought against the Purchaser
based on a claim that any equipment, materials, ot services furnished by the Company under
contract comstitutes an infringement af any United States ietters patent (provided the Company is
notified promptly of such suit and capies of all papers therein are delivered ta the Company), and
the Camparty agrees 1o pay all judements and costs recovered inany such suit and Lo reimburse
the Purchaser for cusls or expenses incurred in the defense of any such claim ot suil. In case said
apparatus or any part 15 held Lo cansitule infAnpemnent and e use of the cquipmen!, malerals,
or serviges is crjoined, the Company shall, at its own cxpense, gither procure for the Purchaser
the right ta continue using the apparalus ot pert or replace with non-inffinging equipment,
materials, or services or modifiy it 5o it becomes non-infonging, ar remove the cquipment,
matetials, or services and refund the purchase price and the ransportation and installation cost
thercof. The indemnity obligations of this Seetion shali not apply to {1} equipment or
programming specified by the Purchaser, {ii) modificarion made to equipment by the Punchiser
ar at its request, or (iii) wse of equip in bination with ather cqui et supphied or
approver by the Compuny | der. The [ states the entire liability of the Compumy
Ffor patent infringement by the eyuipmeny, materials, or szovices of any part thereof.
17. Taxes
Priocs quated arc exclusive of any present or fulure federal, stale or local sales, use or cxcisc

. In slates where such sales, use or cacise Iaau.s apply. Lhey will be added (o the invaicc as a
scpnralc tem unless the Purck has fumished an acccplable Lax cenification from
sueh tx prior to shipment.
LE. Scrap Materials
All serap mawrials eeome the property ot the Company.
19, Conainers
An exira charge will be made for relumable containers amd special shipping devices. A refund
will be made oaly i the conlumers are eciwmed in gosd condition to the factory or other point
desiymated by the Company within ninety (90} days fom Lhe date of ariginal shipmeal charges
prepaid
20. Sl Exclusions

The Company shall nol be liable or responsible in any way foran
unanticipated, hidden or concealed site condilions of Purchaser’s site or fr injury Lo personis) oc
propenty which is cawsed by such condition,

21. Confidentia] Information

All financial, statistical, Upmlmg and personnc] maLcrmls and information, including, but not
limited to, Iz, designs, drewings and specil and ¥ ft and
relalzd documentation relative to or utilized in the Company's busincss or in lhe busme%s of any
afliliate or subsidiary of the Company is acknowledged by the Furchaser 1o be thi: valuable and
confidential praperty of the Company. The Purchaser shull keep and maintain the confidentiality
of such information and shall instruct its agents. meluy:rs. comteaceors, and subeon rastors of
the wegui that such i ion remain confidential, The Purchases shall not diselose,
photocopy, or otherwise duplicate any such materials without the prier wnitten consent of the
Compony. Any urauthrized use of such materials or infarmalion by the Porchaser shall nol
arfect the Company's hip rights or the ¢ ial slats of such information

2L Non-Solicitation

Purchaser agrees thal it will nol dirceily or indireatly cagage, employ, solicil, or conlect wilh a
vicw toward the engagement ar cmployment any person who is employed by or who dcts as an
independent contractar on behalf of the Company during the timeframe during services are
rendered 1o Purcheser, and for a pered of one | I 3 year after the: completion of the projeet, In the
event of any 1 breach of this i provision, Company shall be entitled 1o
injunctive reliel by way of an Drder to Show Cause, Temporacy Restraining Order, Temporury
[njunclion, and Permanenl Tajunciion wilhoul the necessily of posling bond,

23. Default/Breach

In addition te all cther remedies available lo Company, the Purchaser shall be liable and
responsible to Company for any and all masonahle amomncy's foes, costs, and expenses incurred
with respect to enforcing the pmwsmm af the lerms and conditions of this Agrecment including,
hut nest Jimited to, all pay bl roguires b der in the event of any default oc
breach af any 1erms and conditions conmined hercin by Furchaser,

4. Governing Law

‘This Agreement shall be govened by and construed in secortance with the laws of the state of
Missouri,

25. Forum Sclection Provision

[The Company and Purchaser and all perzons claiming any rights or privileges hereunder agrec
thal the Circuil Courl of 3. Louis County, Missouri or Lhe United Staiey District Court for the
Easlern Distriet ol Missour shall be the sole and exclusive forum for e commencement and
peoscoution of any lawsuit. The Company and Furehase agree bo waive any and all objections
they have i such foram and to jurisdiction, and agree that this provision is rmasonahle and
affards areess to the caurts ta all parties concerned heveunder, This section may he vsed by any
party 2 2 bar to any action filed in any ather jurisdiction or in any other venuce.]

26, Customer Responsibilities

Cur delivery of the services provided herein at the Fees set furth berein are dependent, amung
other things, upon your invelvement in all aspects of the services rendered; your ability to
provide accurate sl romplels information as required; your fimely and elTective complelion
ol any respansibililics sssigned 10 yuu; and tbmely decisions and approval by your
manzgement. You will be required to provide adequale work Facililics cither ansile or
offsite, 23 may be reasonably acceptahle o us
27. Entire Agreement.

The: terms and condilions herein, ineluding all o
pertaining horeta, inute the cntire

o

d by the partics and
and understanding berween the partics and

P dig any prioe under: or Tep ions by or among the partics,
whuther oral or wrillen.
28. ;\mnndmtm and Waivers
Noch i additions, or d to the Purchase Order und Terms and

Canditions contained herein shall be valid unless in writing duly exccuted by each of the
pariies herelo,
29. Severability.
Any lern or provisions of the Purchaser Qrder and the Tenms and Canditions conined
hercin thal is invalid or uncnforceable in any siluation shall oor aifect the validily or

hility of the t Terms and Conditions contzined herein, and said remaining
ons shall cantinug with full farce and cffect as if such wnenineceable or invalid
ian shall not have been ingerted in the first instanc.

P
pro

Accepted by
Title:
PO+
Date:




RESOLUTION APPROVING PAYMENT OF INVOICES 2026-02

Be it Ordained by the Board of Aldermen of the City of Fayette, as follows:

Section 1: For the purpose of paying invoices and various accounts against the City of Fayette, which
have been allowed by the Board of Aldermen, at the meeting thereof on January 27, 2026, the sum of
$63,620.35

General Fund ] 31,832.19
Electric Fund 5 15,659.73
Water Fund S 9,300.76
Sewer Fund S 6,827.67

Section 2: The City Clerk is hereby authorized and instructed to draw checks on the respective City bank
accounts, in favor of the accounts that have been allowed as above amounting to $63,620.35 being the total
amount of money above appropriated.

Section 3: This resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage.

Approved January 27, 2026:

Greg Stidham, Mayor

Endorsed January 27, 2026: | hereby certify that a sufficient sum of money stands to the credit of the
City, unappropriated, in the City Clerk’s Payment Fund to meet the requirements of this ordinance.

Maria Rogers, City Clerk



Fri Jan 23, 2026 11:56 AM FPage 1

Payroll Checks: 1/14/2026- 1/271202¢

CLAIMS REPORT
fendor Checks: 1/14/20286- 1/27/202¢

City of Fayette MO

VENDOR CHECK
VENDOR NAME REFERENCE AMOUNT TOTAL  CHECK# DATE
A & W COMMUNTCATIONS, INC (iPS ANTENNA 1,114,40 44704 1/27/26
AMERTCAN TEST CENTER SAFETY INSPECTION UNIT (Q#1 610.00 44705 1727726
ANIXTER INC WEATHER HEADS & HUBS 72,40 44706 1/27/26
ANSWER MIDWEST INC ANSWERING SERVICE 149.00 44707 1/27/26
BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS, INC. STREET SICNS 1,268.05 44708 1/27/26
CULLICAN WATER & COOLER 91.49 44709 1/27/26
DOLLAR CENERAL - CHARCED SALES FLASH DRIVES 27.00 44710 1/27/2%
FAMILY SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER GARNISHMENTS 6%.23 44700 1/14/26
FEHLING SMALL ENGINE, LLC (HAINS & TENSIONER 90,99 ML 1727726
(TLLMORE & BELL, P.C. LEGAL SERVICE FOR FILING 8038 250.00 44712 1727726
GLASGOW EQUIPMENT CO. INC. ULVERT TUBING, REDUCER, 219.86 44713 1/27/26
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. 200 AMP COMBO BASES 1,752.00 44714 1/27/26
HERITAGE INSURANCE, INC. ADD STAG TILT TRAILER 175.00 44715 1/27/26
HOME OIL COMPANY BRAKE PADS & LABOR 407.40 44716 1/27/26
HSA-C HAMMONS HEALTH SAVINCS 100,00 28257404 1/14/26
HSA-M SALAZAR HEALTH SAVINGS 100,00 28257405 1/14/26
INOVATIA LABORATORIES LLC LAGOON TEST 245.25 4717 1/27/26
IRS FED/FICA TAX 11,596.64 28257403 1/14/26
MFA OIL AND PROPANE PROPANE FOR HEADWORKS BLDPG 916,36 44718 1/27/26
MISSOURT STATE HICHWAY PATROL MULES JAN-MARCH 26 285.00 44719 1/27/2%
0'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE ALTERNATOR 648.46 44720 1/27/26
PETTY CASH JULTE CAS TO PIC UP DGCS 128.00 44721 1/27/26
UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE  UB DELINQUENT NOTICE 92,72 28257410 1/20/26
VERTZON WIRELESS M27 SHARED WATER COMMUNICATION 75.06 44722 1/21/26
WATER & SEWER SUPPLY INC BRASS SADDLES,NIPPLES,COPPER 1,476.62 4723 1/27/%6
Accounts Payable Total 22,060.93
Payroll Checks
01  GENERAL 22,069.91
02 ELECTRIC 9,609.75
03  WATER 5,770.92
04  SEWER 4,108.84
Total Paid On: 1/14/26 41,559.42
Total Payroll Paid 41,559.42
Report Total 63,020.35
APCLAIRP 04,2222 CPER: MAS



Fri Jan 23, 2026 11:56 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page 2

CLAIMS FUND SUMMARY Payroll Checks: 1/14/2026- 1/127/202¢
FUND NAME AMOUNT
01  GENERAL 31,832.19
02  ELECTRIC 15,659.73
03 WATER 9,300.76
04  SEWER 6,827.67
TOTAL FUNDS 63,620.35



Fri Jan 23, 2026 11:49 AM

BANKG
(HECK#

BANK NAME
DATE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER

ACCOUNT# NAME

CHECK AMOUNT CLEARED MANUAL VOID REASON FOR VOID

Page 1

1 #128740 CITY CLERK PAYMENT FND

44700
¥ 44703
44704
44705
44706
44707
44708
44709
44710
44711
44712
44713
44714
44715
44716
44717
44718
44719
44720
44721
44722
44723

¥ 44724 Thru 28257402

28257403
28257404
28257405

1/14/2026

1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/406
1/27/24026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/21/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026
1/27/2026

1/14/2026
1/14/2026
1/14/2026

1853 FAMILY SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER
(NOT IN SELECTED DATE RANGE}

2717 A & W COMMUNICATIONS, INC

2786 AMERICAN TEST CENTER

2151 ANIXTER INC

2981 ANSWER MIDWEST INC

1020 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS, INC.

1324 CULLIGAN

1962 DOLLAR CENERAL - CHARGED SALES

2935 FEHLING SMALL ENGINE, LLC

2821 GILIMORE & BELL, P.C.

1113 GLASCOW EQUIPMENT CO. INC.

2926 CRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.

2947 HERITACE INSURANCE, INC.

1136 HOME OIL COMPANY

1835 INOVATIA LABORATORIES LLC

2725 MFA OIL AND PROPANE

1346 MISSOURT STATE HICHWAY PATROL

1239 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE

1248 PETTY CASH

2147 VERTZON WIRELESS

1617 WATER & SEWER SUPPLY INC

2957 IRS
2971 HSA-C HAMMONS
2997 HSA-M SALAZAR

¥28257406 Thru 28257409 (NOT IN SELECTED DATE RANGE)

28257410

1/20/2026

1299 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

£9.23

1,114.40
610.00
172.40
149.00

1,268.05

91.49
21.00
90.99
250.00
219.86

1,752.00
175.00
407.40
245,25
916.36
285.00
648.46
128.00

75.06

1,476.62

11,596.64
100.00
100.00

92.72

* Sge Check Summary below for detail on gaps and checks from other modules.

APCHUKRF

07.01.21

BANK TOTALS:
QUTSTANDING
CLEARED
BANK 1 TOTAL

*HYOIDEDH*

22,060.93

22,060.93
00

TOTAL

E-PAY
E-PAY
E-PAY

E-PAY

OUTSTANDING

CLEARED

VOIDED

01  GENERAL
02 ELECTRIC
03 WATRR

04  SEWER

City of Fayette MO

9,762.28
6,049.98
3,529.84
2,718.83

9,762,28
6,049.98
3,529.84
2,718.83

OPER. MAS



Fri Jan 23, 2026 11:43 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Page 2
*** CHEGK SUMMARY ***

BANK#  BANK NAME
(HECK# DESCRIPTION

1 #128740 CITY CLERK PAYMENT FND

44700 Accounts Payable Checks
701 Thru 44702 Gap in Checks
44703 Thru 44723 Accounts Payable Checks
44724 Thru 1001787 Gap in Checks

1001788 Thru 1001837 Payroll Checks

28257403 Thru 28257410 Accounts Payable E-Pay

APCHCKRP 07.01.21 City of Fayette MO OPER: MAS



OPER: MAS PAGE 1
JRNL: 6458

APUPDTO0
07.01,21 POSTING DATE:

Fri Jan 23, 2026 11:47 AM
1/27/2026

City of Fayette M)
SCHEDULED PAYMENT UPDATE DETAIL
(ALENDAR 1/2026, FISCAL 7/2026

INVOICE LN DIST ID DUE DATE REFERENCE PAID AMT  CHECK NO
1020 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS, INC.
IN0000620 1 01 1/27/26 STREET SICNS 894.31 44708
IN000022 1 01 1/27/26 STREET SICNS 313.74 44708
% VENDOR TOTAL ** 1268.05  1268.05 00 1268.05
1022 ANTHEM BCBS MO GROUP
000957528E 1 01 1/01/26 HEALTH INSURANCE EMPLOYE  1221.33 28257402E
000957528E z 01 1/01/26 HEALTH INSURANCE EMPLOYE  2093.70 28257402t
000957528E 3 01 1/01/26 HEALTH INSURANCE EMPLOYE  1115.64 28257402E
000957528F 4 01 1/01/26 HEALTH INSURANCE EMPLOYE  1465.59 28257402E
000957528E 5 02 1/01/26 HEALTH INSURANCE EMPLOYE  3384.82 28257402E
000957528E b 03 1/01/26 HEALTH INSURANCE EMPLOYE  2686.92 28257402E
000957528F i 04 1/01/26 HEALTH INSURANCE EMPLOYE  1988.90 28257402E
000957528E 8 01 1/01/26 HEALTH INSURANCE EMPLOYE  1226.24 2825740ZE
000957528E 8 02 1/01/26 HEALTH INSURANCE EMPLOYE  464.92 28257402E
000957528E 10 03 1/01/26 HEALTH INSURANCE EMPLOYE  269.79 28257402E
000957528E 11 04 1/01/26 HEALTH INSURANCE EMPLOYE  269.78 28257402t
= TOTAL ** 16188.63 1618863 00 16188.63
*+ YENDOR TOTAL ** 16188.63  16188,63 00 16183.63
1113 GLASGOW EQUIPMENT CO. INC.
01-51826 1 01 1/27/26 CULVERT TUBING, REDUCER, 219.86 44713
STARTING FLUID
#* YENDOR TOTAL ** 219,86 219.86 00 219.86
1136 HOME OTL COMPANY
123125 1 01 1/27/26 GAS 25.50 44716
123125 2 01 1/27/26 OIL CHANGE 92,49 44716
123125 3 01 1/27/26 BRAKE PADS & LABOR 142.60 44716
123125 4 02 1/27/26 PREMIUM CAS 16,00 44716
123125 3 02 1/27/26 PREMIUM CAS 16,81 44716
123125 B 01 1/27/26 (1 LADDER TRUCK GAS 114.00 44716
¥ TOTAL #** 407.40 407,40 .00 407.40
** VENDOR TOTAL #* 407.40 407,40 00 407.40
1213 MISSOURT DEPT. COF REVENUE
123125 1 03 1/30/26 DEC SALES TAX 3288.99 28257411E
123125 2 02 1/30/26 DEC SALES TAX 5149.15 28257411F
#* TOTAL #* §438.14  8438.14 00 8438.14
*% VENDOR TOTAL *+ 8438.14  8438.14 00 8438.14
1239 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE
4090-316733 1 02 1/27/26 RADIATOR CAP 5.63 44720
4090-317216 1 02 1/27/26 BATTERY 166.78 44720



APUPDTOO Fri Jan 23, 2026 11:47 AN City of Fayette M0 OPER: MAS PACE 2
07.01.21 POSTING DATE: 1/27/2026 SCHEDULED PAYMENT UPDATE DETAIL JRNL:6458
CALENDAR 1/2026, FISCAL 7/2026

INVOICE LN DIST ID DUE DATE REFERENCE PAID AMT  CHECK WO
1239 O"REILLY AUTOMOTIVE
4090-317275 1 (2 1/27/26 ALTERNATOR 341.52 44720
4090-318134 1 02 1/27/26 SWEEPING COMPOUND 59.99 44720
4090-318874 1 01 1/27/26 AIR PLUG & CHUCK 9.78 44720
4090-318957 1 03 1/27/26 OIL CHANGE VAC TRAILER 64.76 44720
** VENDOR TOTAL *+ b48.46 648.40 .00 648.46
1248 PETTY CASH
12726 1 01 1/27/26 CHRISTMAS PARTY DONATION 5.00 44721
12726 2 01 1/27/26 CHRISTMAS PARTY DONATION 5.00 44721

(AS FOR JULIE TO PIC UP
FROM LAUBER

12726 3 0l 1/27/26 (HRISTMAS PARTY DONATION 5.00 44721
(AS FOR JULIE TO PIC UP
FROM LAUBER

12726 4 02 1/27/26 CHRISTMAS PARTY DONATION 5.00 M7l
GAS FOR JULIE TO PIC UP
FROM LAUBER

12726 5 03 1/27/26 CHRISTMAS PARTY DONATION 5.00 44721
GAS FOR JULIE TO PIC UP
FROM LAUBER

12726 b 04 1/27/26 CHRISTMAS PARTY DONATION 5.00 #4721
CAS FOR JULIE TO PIC UP
FROM LAUBER

12726 i 01 1/27/26 JULIE GAS TO PIC UP DOCS 98.00 44721
** TOTAL ** 128.00 128.00 00 128.00
#* VENDOR TOTAL #** 128.00 128.00 00 128.00
1299 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
681480393 1 02 1/20/26 UB DELINQUENT NOTICE 30,91 28257410
681480393 2 03 1/20/26 UB DELINQUENT NOTICE 30.91 28257410E
681480393 3 04 1/20/26 UB DELINQUENT NOTICE 30.90 28257410E
# TOTAL #* 92.72 92.72 00 92.72
& YENDOR TOTAL #* 92.72 92.72 00 92.72
1324 CULLICAN
55081040-1231202% 1 01 1/27/26 WATER & COOLER 18.35 44708
55081640-12312025 2 03 1/27/26 WATER & COOLER 18.35 44709
55081640-12312025 3 04 1/27/26 WATER & COOLER 18.35 44709
55081040-1231202% 4 02 1/27/26 WATER & COOLER 18.33 44709
#* TOTAL #* 73.38 73.38 00 13.38
55082069-12312025 1 01 1/27/26 WATER & COOLER 18.11 44709
** VENDOR TOTAL *# 91.49 81.49 00 91.49

1346 MISSOURT STATE HICHWAY PATRCL



APUPDTO0 Fri Jan 23, 2026 11:47 AM City of Fayette MO OPER: MAS PAGE 3
07.01.21 POSTING DATE: 1/27/2026 SCHEDULED PAYMENT UPDATE DETAIL IRNL:6458
CALENDAR 1/2026, FISCAL 7/2026

INVOICE LN DIST ID DUE DATE REFERENCE PAID AMT  CHECK NO
1346 MISSOURT STATE HICHWAY PATROL
812HP037010607 1 01 1/27/26 MULES JAN-MARCH 26 285.00 44718
** VENDOR TOTAL *+ 285.00 285.00 00 285.00
1617 WATER & SEWER SUPPLY INC
260009 1 03 1/27/26 3/4 SWIVEL NUTS 503.16 44723
260310 1 03 1/27/26 BRASS SADDLES,NIPPLES,(0  973.46 44723
SETTERS, LID W/ QFFSET
** YENDOR TOTAL #* 1476.62 1476.62 .00 1476.62
1835 INOVATIA LABORATORIES LLC
32745 1 04 1/27/26 LACOON TEST 50.00 44717
33884 1 (4 1/27/26 LAGOON TEST 195.25 44717
#* YENDOR TOTAL #* 245.25 245,25 00 245,25
1362 DOLLAR GENERAL - CHARGED SALES
83669205764 1 01 1/27/26 FLASH DRIVES 27.00 44710
#+ VENDOR TOTAL ** 27.00 27.00 00 27.00
2147 VERIZON WIRELESS
6133259734 1 03 1/27/26 M2Z SHARED WATER COMMUNL 15,06 44722
*+ VENDOR TOTAL *# 75.06 75.06 00 75.06
2151 ANIXTER INC
0644927-00 1 02 1/27/26 WEATHER HEADS & HUBS 172,40 44706
#* VENDOR TOTAL *# 172.40 172.40 00 172.40
2717 A & W COMMUNICATIONS, INC
16024 1 01 1/27/26 GPS ANTENNA 1114.40 44704
% VENDOR TOTAL ** 1114.40 1114.40 00 111440
2725 MFA OIL AND PROPANE
13180637 1 04 1/27/26 PROPANE FOR HEADWORKS BL  495.38 44718
13180669 1 04 1/27/26 PROPANE FOR HEADWORKS BL  420.38 44718
** YENDOR TOTAL *¥ 916.36 916.30 .00 916.36
2786 AMERTCAN TEST CENTER
2252663 1 01 1/27/26 SAFETY INSPECTION UNIT Q@  610.00 44705
** YENDOR TOTAL ** 610.00 610.00 00 610.00

2821 (ILLMORE & BELL, P.C.



APUPDTOQ Fri Jan 23, 2026 11:47 AN ity of Fayette MO OPER: MAS PACE 4
07.01.21 POSTING DATE: 1/21/2026 SCHEDULED PAYMENT UPDATE DETAIL JRNL: 6458
CALENDAR 1/2026, FISCAL 7/2026

INVOICE LN DIST ID DUE DATE REFERENCE PAID AMT  CHECK NO
2821 (ILLMORE & BELL, P.C.
8059131 1 04 1727725 LEGAL SERVICE FOR FILING 250,00 44712
#* YENDOR TOTAL *# 250.00 250.00 .00 250,00
2926 CRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.
0351615773 1 02 1/27/26 200 AMP COMBO BASES 1752.00 44714
** YENDOR TOTAL #* 1752.00 1752.00 00 1752.00
2935 FEHLING SMALL ENCINE, LLC
48322 1 02 1/27/26 CHAINS & TENSIONER 90.99 441
#* VENDOR TOTAL ** 90.99 90.99 .00 90.99

2947 HERTTAGE INSURANCE, INC.
000923 1 02 1/27/26 ADD STAG TILT TRAILER 175.00 44715
CHECK YENDOR # 2888

4 VENDOR TOTAL ** 175.00 175,00 00 175.00
2981 ANSWER MIDWEST INC
502701202026 1 01 1/27/26 ANSWERING SERVICE 3125 44707
502701202026 2 02 1/27/26 ANSWERING SERVICE 31.25 44707
502701202026 3 03 1/27/26 ANSWERING SERVICE 37.25 44707
502701202026 4 04 1/27/26 ANSWERING SERVICE 37.25 44707
¥ TOTAL *# 149.00 149,00 00 149.00
% VENDOR TOTAL =+ 149.00 149,00 .00 149.00
** E-PAYMENT TOTAL ** 24719.49
** PRINTD CHK TOTAL ** 10102, 34

¥ (RAND TOTAL *+ 34821.83  34821.83 00 34821.83



APUPDTO0 Fri Jan 23, 2026 11:47 AW (ity of Fayette MO QPER: MAS PAGE 5
07.01.21 POSTING DATE: 1/21/2026 SCHEDULED PAYMENT UPDATE JRNL:6458
CALENDAR 172026, FISCAL 7/2026

GL ACCOUNT NUMBER (L ACCOUNT NAME ~ DEBITS (REDITS NET
01-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 894.31
01-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-GENERAL FUND 894,31

01-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 31374
01-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-CENERAL FUND 373.74

(1-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 219.86
(1-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-CENERAL FUND 219.80

(1-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 25,50
{11-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-CENERAL FUND 25.50

(1-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 92.49
{1-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-CENERAL FUND 92.49

(1-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 142,60
01-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-GENERAL FUND 142.60

02-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 16.00
02-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 16.00

02-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 16.81
02-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 16.81

01-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 114.00
01-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-GENERAL FUND 114.00

02-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 5.63
02-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5.63

02-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 166.78
02-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 166.78

02-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 341.52
02-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 341,52

02-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 59.9%
02-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 59.99

01-60-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 9.78
01-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-GENERAL FUND 9.78

03-60-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 64.76
03-60-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 64.76

01-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 5.00
01-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-GENERAL FUND 5.00

01-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 5.00
01-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-GENERAL FUND 5.00

01-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 5.00
01-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-GENERAL FUND 5.00

02-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 5.00
02-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5.00

03-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 5.00
03-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5.00

04-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 5.00
04-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5.00

01-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 968.00
01-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-GENERAL FUND 48.00

01-00-1000 (ASH ACCOUNT 18.35
01-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-GENERAL FUND 18.35

03-00-1000 (ASH ACCOUNT 18.35
03-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 18.35

04-00-1000 (ASH ACCOUNT 18.35
04-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 18.35

02-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 18.33
(2-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 18.33

01-00-1000 {ASH ACCOUNT 18.11

01-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-GENERAL FUND 8.1



APUPDTO0 Fri Jan 23, 2026 11:47 AM (ity of Fayette MO OPER: MAS PAGE o
07.01.21 POSTING DATE: 1/21/2026 SCHEDULED PAYMENT UPDATE JRNL:6458
CALENDAR  1/2026, FISCAL 7/2026

GL ACCOUNT NUMBER GL ACCOUNT NAME DEBITS (REDITS NET
01-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 285.00
01-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-GENERAL FUND 285.00

03-00-1000 (ASH ACCOUNT 503.16
(3-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 503.16

03-00-1000 (ASH ACCOUNT 973.46
03-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 973.46

04-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 50,00
04-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 50.00

04-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 195.25
04-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 195.25

01-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 27,00
01-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-GENERAL FUND 21.00

03-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 75.06
03-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 75.06

02-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 172.40
02-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1712.40

01-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 1114.40
01-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-GENERAL FUND 1114.40

(4-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 495.38
(4-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 495,38

(04-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 420.98
04-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 420,98

01-00-100C CASH ACCOUNT 610.00
01-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-GENERAL FUND 610,00

04-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 250.00
04-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 250,00

02-00-1000 (CASH ACCOUNT 1752.00
02-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1752.00

02-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 90.99
(2-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 90,99

(2-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 175.00
02-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.00

01-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 37.25
01-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-CENERAL FUND 37.25

02-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 37.25
02-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 37,25

03-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 37.25
03-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 37.25

04-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 31.25
(4-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 37.25

GENERAL LEDGER TOTALS 10102, 34 10102.34



APUPDTOC Fri Jan 23, 2026 11:47 AM City of Fayette MO OPER: MAS PACE 7
07.01.21 POSTING DATE: 172772026 (ENERAL LEDGER SUMMARY IRNL:6458
CALENDAR 172026, FISCAL 7/2026

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT TITLE DEBITS CREDITS NET
01-00-1000 {ASH ACCOUNT 00 4,095.39 4,095.39-
01-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-GENERAL FUND 4,095.39 .00 4,095.39
02-00-1000 {CASH ACCOUNT 00 2,857.70 2,857.70-
02-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,857.70 00 2,857.70
03-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 00 1,677.04 1,677.04-
03-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,677.04 00 1,677.04
04-00-1000 CASH ACCOUNT 00 1,472.21 1,472.21-
04-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,472.21 00 1,472.21

TRANSACTION TOTALS 10,102.34 10,102,34 .00

FUND  NAME DEBITS {REDITS

01  GENERAL 4,095.39 4,095.39

02 ELECTRIC 2,857.70 2,857.70

03 WATRR 1,677.04 1,677.04

04 SEWER 1,472.21 1,472.21

TOTALS 10,102, 34 10,102.34



&® Outlook

Put me last on the agenda 1/27: Liberty Tree.

From Bekki Galloway <bekkilou@gmail.com>
Date Sat 1/24/2026 2:26 PM

To  Mati Rogers <mrogers®cityoffayettemo.com>; Deanna Cooper <administrator@cityoffayettemo.com>; Greg
Stidham <gstidham@cityoffayettemo.com>; Julie Bowen <adminassistant@cityoffayettemo.com>; Dakota
Wells <Treeremediesllc@gmail.com>

Cec  Denise Haskamp <denisehaskamp@®gmail.com>; Dana Morris <danamorrisp@gmail.com>; Gene Gerlt
<Gerltlogging@hotmail.com>; Brian McMillan <okpego@yahoo.com>; Ben Roberts <bfrob82@hotmail.com>;
Ronda Gerlt <rgerlt@cityoffayettemo.com>

0 1 attachment (21 MB)
AMERICA 250- Liberty Tree Program.mhtml;

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization,

Deanna Cooper referred this gentleman to me who wants to plant a Liberty Tree (elm) in Fayette
through a national program by the Sons of the American Revolution. There will not be a cost to the
city for the tree or the signage, but | would like to get the council's blessing on a go-ahead to work
with this organization and hope that we can use our planting plan in the park to substitute this tree for
another larger tree on the plan. Ideally, it would be somewhere visible that we could eventually place a

bench beside.

They hope to plant this Spring and have a dedication ceremony that involves musket fire. They would
wear period reenactment uniforms and would like me to invite civic organization, townsfolk and
school kiddos for a learning experience. He would like me to find a French speaking volunteer to say a
few words in honor of the General Gilber du Motier Marquis de Lafayette. Here is part of what he
wrote to me and an attachment that discusses the program.

"I'm forwarding correspondence that should be helpful in describing the Sons of the
American Revolution Liberty Tree nationwide event. Pretty sure your city is named
after Gilber du Motier Marquis de Lafayette (love saying that), the Revolutionary war
hero.

e The dedication ceremony needs to be done no later than the 4th of July.

* |I'm guessing the tree could be planted a few days or weeks before the actual
dedication ceremony but I'll have to check on that.

e Since most of us are somewhat elderly, and most of us wear wool uniforms,
we should do this in the morning before the afternocon heat.

e We like to do what we call musket fire, which is a three-volley salute but
sometimes that is not possible due to local firearm discharge code restrictions.
Keep in mind we don't actually shoot bullets, just put in black powder, pull the
trigger and let lots of smoke come out of our guns along with a loud boom.



Again, no actual bullets are fired. Thank you for getting back to me. I've
probably covered enough for now.

SAR would be providing the elm tree and accompanying plague. I look forward to
your response at your convenience.

Kind Regards;

Billy Voight

Color Guard Commander & Musketeer

M. Graham Clark Chapter

Sons of the American Revolution

Columbia, Missouri

573-644-3937

WLVoight@gmail.com"



